
Planning and Transportation Regulatory Panel 
Dear Member,
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Planning and Transportation Regulatory 
Panel to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Thursday, 19 September 2019

TIME: 11.45 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

Members attending this meeting with a personal interest in an item on the
agenda must disclose the existence and nature of that interest and, if it is a
prejudicial interest, withdraw from the meeting during the discussion and voting
on the item.

AGENDA

1  The Panel is asked to consider whether it agrees to the inclusion 
of the items listed in Parts 1 and 2 of the agenda. 

2  Apologies for absence. 

3  Declarations of interest. 

4  To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 25 July 2019. 

(Pages 1 - 4)

5  Planning applications and related development control issues. (Pages 5 - 10)

5a 19/73607/FUL 275 - 283 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5JZ (Pages 11 - 30)

5b 19/73543/REM Ashtonfields Site Part of British Coal Yard, 
Ravenscraig Road, Little Hulton M38 9PU 

(Pages 31 - 44)

6  Planning applications determined under delegated authority. (Pages 45 - 126)

7  Planning appeals. (Pages 127 - 132)

8  Urgent business. 

9  Exclusion of the Public. 

Public Document Pack



10  Part 2 - Closed to the Public. 

11  Urgent business. 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 2602
Claire Edwards, Democratic Services E-Mail: claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk



PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL

25th July 2019

Meeting commenced:      9.30 a.m.
      “     adjourned: 11.50 a.m.
      “   recommenced: 12.00 noon
      “            ended:    12.45 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Mashiter - in the Chair

Councillors Clarke, Dickman, Edwards, K. Garrido, Linden, Nelson, N. Reynolds and Walker

Councillors Antrobus and Sharpe during consideration of all items with the exception of 
planning applications 18/71836/FUL (Block B, Sentinel House, Peel Street, Eccles M30 0NG) 
and 18/72311/FUL (Land adjacent to the AJ Bell Stadium, Eccles M30 7EY)

Please note that a list of persons in attendance in respect of matters referred to in Minute 16 
is included at Appendix A.

13. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting, in particular welcoming Councillor Nelson to his first 
meeting following his recent appointment to the Panel.

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Burch, Cammell, Dawson and Morris.

The Chair outlined the procedure for the meeting.

14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Councillor Edwards declared a non-pecuniary interest in respect of planning application 18/72845/FUL (Land 
off Hilton Lane, Worsley).  She indicated that she would be making representations to the Panel in respect of 
the application and that she would also be addressing the Panel on behalf of Councillor Critchley, who had 
been unable to attend the meeting.  After making representations to the Panel as indicated above, Councillor 
Edwards left the room during the Panel’s deliberations and voting on the application.

Councillor Sharpe declared a non-pecuniary interest in respect of planning application 18/72845/FUL (Land 
off Hilton Lane, Worsley).  He indicated that he would be addressing the Panel in respect of the application.  
After making representations to the Panel, he left the room during the Panel’s deliberations and voting on the 
application.

15. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

RESOLVED: THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 4th July 2019 be agreed as a correct record.

16. APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 
 

(Full details of the matter referred to in this Minute are contained in the report of the Strategic Director Place 
(Main Report), as amended in the case of applications marked * in the Amendment Report). 

 
RESOLVED: THAT, following consideration by the Panel, the under-mentioned applications for planning 
permission were determined, subject to the conditions listed in the above reports, as indicated below – 

Application Number/
Applicant

Site Development Decision

18/72845/FUL

Bellway Homes Plc

Land Off Hilton Lane 
Worsley 
 

Erection of up to 209 
dwellings, creation of open 
space and associated 
infrastructure and works 

Refused, contrary to the 
officer recommendation, 
by a vote of 6 for and 3 
against, on the grounds 
that the proposed Page 1

Agenda Item 4



development would 
increase traffic at the 
already over-capacity mini-
roundabout at the junction 
of Hilton Lane and 
Newearth Road.   As a 
result of this development, 
users of the highway 
network would be severely 
inconvenienced by reason 
of increased queuing and 
delays.  This negative 
impact is not outweighed 
by the benefits of the 
scheme and the proposal 
is, therefore, contrary to 
the National Planning 
Policy Framework.

*18/71836/FUL

Mr Mingliang Chen

Block B, Sentinel House,
Peel Street,
Eccles
M30 0NG

Continued use of the 1st to 
14th floor of Block B as a 
159 bed hotel with 
retention of an extension 
to accommodate a lift and 
retention of extraction 
fans, erection of cycle 
parking and a bin store 
with changes to car 
parking layout

Granted

*18/72311/FUL

Mr Stuart Parks

Land adjacent to the AJ 
Bell Stadium,
Eccles
M30 7EY

Erection of Class A1 
foodstore with associated 
access, car parking, 
servicing and hard and 
soft landscaping

Please refer to Minute 17 
below.

17. *18/72311/FUL – LAND ADJACENT TO THE AJ BELL STADIUM, ECCLES M30 7EY – ERECTION OF
CLASS A1 FOODSTORE WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, CAR PARKING, SERVICING AND HARD AND 
SOFT LANDSCAPING

RESOLVED: THAT planning permission be granted, subject to (a) the planning conditions listed in the reports, 
and (b) the addition of two informatives (i) requesting that the applicant gives consideration to providing more 
than two electric charging points within the car park, and (ii) indicating that the Panel believes it would be in 
the interests of the applicant to deliver a Hackney Carriage taxi rank for two vehicles outside the store, in 
addition to the already proposed taxi pick-up and drop-off point, and that –

(1) The City Solicitor be authorised to enter into a legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 to secure the following heads of terms:

 a financial contribution of £62,000 to deliver:
 Improvements to pedestrian routes between local residential areas and the proposed 

food-store; and
 the introduction of bus-stops within a 400m walk of the application site;

(2) The applicant be informed that the Council is minded to grant planning permission, subject to the 
conditions stated in the reports, on completion of such a legal agreement;

(3) The authority be given for the decision notice relating to the application to be issued (subject to the 
conditions and reasons stated in the reports) on completion of the above-mentioned legal agreement.

Page 2



18. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY 
 

The Strategic Director Place submitted a report containing details of planning applications which he had 
determined under delegated authority during June and July 2019 and were not, therefore, for consideration by 
the Panel. 

 
RESOLVED: THAT the content of the report be noted. 

19. PLANNING AND ENFORCEMENT APPEALS

The Strategic Director Place submitted a report which provided details of planning and enforcement appeals 
that had recently been determined and received.

RESOLVED: THAT he content of the report be noted.

APPENDIX A – LIST OF ATTENDEES

9.30 AM

APPLICATION REF. IN FAVOUR OBJECTING OBSERVING

18/72845/FUL
Land off Hilton Lane
Worsley

Matthew Shipman*
Andy Martin

Alan Malley*
Barry Woodling*
Nick Litherland*
Kate McNulty*
Emma Bartlett*

Arran Jackson
Paul Frost

11.45 AM

APPLICATION REF. IN FAVOUR OBJECTING OBSERVING

18/71836/FUL
Block B,
Sentinel House
Peel Street,
Eccles  M30 0NG

Steve McKiernon

18/72311/FUL
Land adjacent to the AJ 
Bell Stadium,
Eccles
M30 7EY

Emily Roberts
Stuart Parks*
Ben Miller

Stuart Ryan*
Peter Devine
Rebecca Davis*

* Indicates those who made representations to the Panel.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

REPORT 
 
 
 

Of 
 
 

Strategic Director Place 
 
 

To the 
 
 

Planning & Transportation Regulatory Panel 
                                                                 
 

On 
 
 

19th September 2019 
 
 

Planning Applications and Related Development Control Matters 
 
 

(Not considered to contain exempt information) 
 
 
 
 
 

Non-members of the panel are invited to attend the meeting during 
consideration of any applications included within the report 

in which they have a particular interest. 
 
 
 
 
 

MAIN REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 2 

  
PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 

 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972-SECTIONS 100A-100K 

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
The “Background Papers” relating to all reports on Planning Applications appearing in this 
report are: - 
 
 

1. The appropriate ‘Development Information Folder’ for each planning application on 
the Agenda.  The contents of the folder include the following documents: 

 
(a) The submitted planning application (forms, plans and supporting documents 

and Information) 
 
(b) Correspondence with statutory and other consultees; 

 
(c) Letters and other documents from interested parties. 

 
2. Any previous planning applications and subsequent Decision Notices (if issued 

referred to in each planning application report on this Agenda. 
 

3. Any Tree Preservation Order referred to in each planning application report on the 
agenda. 

 
4. Any Conservation Area Plan referred to in each planning application report on the 

agenda. 
 

5. The “Standard Planning Conditions Etc…’Booklet’. 
 

6. Papers specifically listed under a heading “Other Background Papers” in any planning 
report on the agenda. 

 
These Background Papers can normally be inspected between the hours of 8.30 am and 4.30 
pm on any weekday (except Bank Holidays) at Urban Vision Partnership Ltd reception at the 
Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, M27 5AW.  Whilst background papers will be 
made available for inspection as quickly as possible, immediate access cannot be 
guaranteed. It is therefore advisable wherever practical, to make an appointment by 
telephoning (0161) 779 4852.  Alternatively the planning application forms, plans and 
supporting information is available on the Council’s web site 
http://publicaccess.salford.gov.uk/publicaccess/ 
 
Publications 
 
In considering planning applications or legal action, the City Council has regard to a wide 
range of published documents, although not ‘Background Papers’ for the purposes of the 
Local Government Act 1972 – Sections 100A-100K, are nevertheless important to the 
consideration of these matters. 
 
The Government in particular has published a large number of circulars and Statutory 
Instruments in addition to the primary legislation and these are available from Her Majesty’s 
Stationery Office, which has a bookshop in Manchester. 
 
The following Local Authority publications are available for inspection at Salford Civic Centre, 
Chorley Road, Swinton, M27 5AW.  They can also  be viewed on the Council’s web site 
http://www.salford.gov.uk/planning-policy.htm 

Page 6



 3 

 
If you do not have personal access to the Internet, free access is available to registered 
members at each of the sixteen libraries in the city. 
 

• Design and Crime – SPD 
• Trees and Development – SPD  
• House Extensions – SPD  
• Housing Planning Guidance 
• Salford Green Space Strategy – SPD 
• Nature Conservation & Biodiversity – SPD  
• Lower Broughton Design Code – SPD  
• Ellesmere Park – SPD 
• Hot Food Take Aways - SPD 
• Telecommunications - SPD 
• Planning Obligations - SPD 
• Sustainable Design and Construction SPD 
• Design SPD 

 
The following Planning Guidance documents have been adopted by the City Council   
 

• The Exchange, Greengate 
• Mediacity:uk & Quays Point 
• Housing Planning Guidance 
• Claremont and Weaste Neighbourhood Plan 
• Salford City Council - UDP Policy E5: Development in Established Employment 

Areas 
• Flood Risk and Development Planning Guidance 
• Salford central 
• Irwell City Park 
• Ordsall Riverside 
• Pendleton Planning Guidance 

 
 
Amendments/Additional Information received after the completion of this series of reports 
 
Any amendment/additional information, such as amendments to planning applications, 
additional information from applicants or consultees, representations from interested parties, 
etc…. received AFTER the preparation of this series of reports will be reported at the Panel 
meeting together with any changes to my recommendation.  
 
 
 
 

 

Page 7



PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 
 
Set out below are details of all of the items which will be considered by the Planning and 
Transportation Regulatory Panel at their meeting.  Some of these applications may be subject to a 
s.106 legal agreement (planning obligation).  Where this is the case it will be stated next to the 
recommendation using the code ‘S106’ as detailed in the list of codes below. 
 
Ward Members may make representations to the Panel on all items below including those with an 
associated s.106 legal agreement. 
 

INDEX REPORT 
(Please refer to Agenda Front Sheet for Page Numbers) 

 
DATE: 19.09.2019 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
PER   = Approve 
AUTH  = Consent 
REF  = Refuse 
FUL   =      Full application 
ADV  =     Advert Application 
OUT  =      Outline Application 
HH  =      Householder Application 
REM  =      Reserved Matters 
COU  =      Change of use 
LBC  =      Listed Building Consent 
CON   =      Conservation Area Consent 
S106    =     Subject to a S106 Obligation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ordsall 
 
19/73607/FUL RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE   
 
TIME OF MEETING: 11:45AM 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of an eight-storey building for a mixed use comprising commercial 
floorspace at ground floor with 49 apartments above. 
 
LOCATION: 275 - 283 Chapel Street 
Salford 
M3 5JZ 
 
 
APPLICANT: Jerrold Manufacturing, Pension Fund C/O Together Commercial 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 
Walkden North 
 
19/73543/REM RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE   
 
TIME OF MEETING: 11:45am 
 
PROPOSAL: Reserved Matters planning application pursuant to outline planning permission  
17/69776/OUT for the appearance, landscaping, layout and scale for B1(b), B1(c), B2 and B8 
employment units landscaping works, car parking and vehicular, pedestrian circulation and other 
associated works  
 
LOCATION: Ashtonfields Site Part Of British Coal Yard  
Ravenscraig Road 
Little Hulton 
Worsley 
M38 9PU 
 
APPLICANT: Mr Joe Burnett 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION No: 19/73607/FUL
APPLICANT: Jerrold Manufacturing, Pension Fund
LOCATION: 275 - 283 Chapel Street, Salford, M3 5JZ
PROPOSAL: Construction of an eight-storey mixed-use building comprising 

270m2 commercial floor space and 49 apartments
WARD: Ordsall

Description of site and surrounding area 

The subject site is located on the southern side of Chapel Street, generally opposite Bexley Square, Salford. 
Measuring approximately 0.05 hectares, the site is irregular in shape and vacant.

To the south of the site lies Islington Park. Access to the western extremity of this park is currently restricted by 
hoardings enclosing the adjacent land to the west. This land is now being developed in accordance with 
Planning Permission 18/71782/FUL. This permission allows the construction of an eight-storey mixed-use 
building comprising 167 apartments, 11 townhouses and 1,333 square metres of commercial floor space.

To the east of the site lies a public open space beyond which stands the Grade II listed Former Williams Deacon 
Bank. To the north-east of this, on the corner of Chapel Street and Trinity Way, stands the Independent Church 
(also Grade II listed).

To the north of the site, across Chapel Street and adjacent to Bexley Square, stands a number of locally listed 
buildings used for a variety of commercial purposes. Immediately to the north of Bexley Square stands the 
Grade II listed Town Hall. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5a



To the west of the Town Hall, across Ford Street, stands a complex of buildings used in association with Salford 
Cathedral. This includes the Former Education Offices (Grade II). This building extends along the Chapel Street 
frontage of the cathedral complex and is currently vacant. 

Description of proposal 

The following description of the proposed development references the amended plans received on 23 August 
2019. These supersede all previous versions of the application plans.

This application seeks permission to construct an eight-storey mixed-use building on site. This building would 
comprise a commercial unit, residential lobby and services (including 56-space bicycle store and bin store) at 
ground floor level and 49 apartments above. Of these apartments, 21 (or 43%) would be studios/comprise one 
bedroom and the remaining 28 (57%) would comprise two bedrooms. 

The proposed commercial unit would occupy the eastern end of the building and feature a glazed shop front. 
This shop front would extend across much of the Chapel Street frontage as well as the eastern and southern 
(rear) elevations. The adjacent residential lobby would also be glazed and would be accessed beneath a slim 
line canopy.

The ground floor of the building would be clad in patterned Glass Reinforced Concrete (GRC) whilst the upper 
levels above would be finished in pale grey brickwork.  

The images below and overleaf show the proposed building in greater detail.

Figure 1: The proposed building as viewed from Chapel Street

Page 12



Figure 2: Detail of the ground level finish of the building (Glass Reinforced Concrete)

Figure 3: The proposed brickwork

Page 13



Publicity

Notice: Displayed on site on 20 June 2019.  
Reason: The development may affect the settings of surrounding listed buildings

Press advert: Manchester Weekly News, Salford Edition, 27 June 2019
Reason: The development may affect the settings of surrounding listed buildings 

Neighbour notification 

Notice of the application was sent to 18 surrounding properties on 20 June 2019. 

Representations 

One representation was received in response to the original application plans. The concerns of the objector are:

 The proposed building would lack the same high quality as other developments in the immediate 
surrounding area, including Vimto Gardens and Timekeeper’s Square;

 The scale of the building is excessive and would impact upon Bexley Square opposite;
 The documents submitted in support of the application do not clearly detail the materials to be used. 

This is vitally important, particularly at ground level; and
 Many of the apartments do not comply with the National Space Standards (NSS). Many two bedroom 

units measure 57 square metres only. In accordance with the NSS, such units should measure no less 
than 61 square metres.

Site history

Planning Permission 09/57950/EIAHYB allowed the comprehensive and phased redevelopment of Salford 
Central. This permission established the principles in accordance with which identified plots within Salford 
Central (including that the subject of this application) are to be developed. 

Where reserved matters applications are lodged in accordance with the terms of 09/57950/EIAHYB these 
should accord with a Development Schedule. This Schedule sets out the preferred building envelopes and uses 
of each plot.

Importantly, planning applications outside the scope of 09/57950/EIAHYB and the Schedule can still be 
considered. This is the case here. To this end, whereas the Schedule shows a seven storey building only upon 
this site, this application seeks permission to construct an eight storey building. 

Importantly, the Schedule also states that the preferred seven storey building could stand to a height of 26 
metres. Along the Chapel Street frontage, the proposed building would stand to a height of 26.22 metres. Owing 
to the varied levels of the site, at the rear the proposed building would stand to a maximum height of 27.7 
metres.

Consultations

The following responses have been received from consultees -

 Design for Security - No objection. An informative should be added to any permission issued requesting 
the implementation of the physical security specification detailed in the submitted Crime Impact 
Statement.

 Environmental Health Officer - 

Air: The site is located within the Greater Manchester Air Quality Management Area (GMAQMA). The 
development therefore represents the introduction of new sensitive receptors into an area where air 
pollution is known to exceed identified standards. Given the typical dispersal rate of Nitrogen Dioxide 
(NO2), however, pollution levels when measured at the facade of the building will likely be below these 
standards.

Page 14



Noise: The noise generated by passing traffic may impact upon the general amenity of future residents. 
To counter this, the lower levels of the building (Levels 1 - 5) should feature a mechanical ventilation 
system. This will limit the need to open windows and, in turn, reduce internal noise levels. Noise 
insulation should also be provided between the ground floor commercial unit and first floor apartments 
at the time of construction, not after.

Land contamination: The applicant considers it unlikely the site is contaminated. This is contested on 
the basis that it is known the adjacent land to the west (Plot E7/8) is contaminated. Further intrusive 
investigations are therefore required. 

 Greater Manchester Archaeological Advisory Service (GMAAS) - Given the investigations previously 
carried out in the immediate surrounding area and the fact that the site has been disturbed, no further 
investigations are required. To this end, it is not necessary to impose archaeological conditions upon 
any permission issued.

 Highways - A license will be required for any structures (balconies and canopies) which over sail public 
land. An informative to this affect should be included upon any permission issued.

 Highways England - No objection

 Historic England - No comment

 Regeneration - The amended plans (upon which this recommendation is based) address previous 
concerns regarding height. 

 Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM) - The site is very well served by public transport. The 
surrounding pedestrian and cycle environment must be fit for purpose to encourage sustainable and 
active modes of transport. This includes the provision of appropriate width footways and the removal of 
redundant crossings and the like. All bicycle parking spaces should be covered and secure. 

 United Utilities - Foul water should be drained to the public sewer and surface water drained in the most 
sustainable way. Conditions should be included upon any permission issued requiring the submission of 
a surface water drainage scheme and a drainage system management and maintenance plan. 

Planning Policy

Development Plan Policy

Unitary Development Plan ST1 - Sustainable Urban Neighbourhoods
This policy states that development will be required to contribute towards the creation and maintenance of 
sustainable urban neighbourhoods.

Unitary Development Plan ST4 - Key Tourism Areas
This policy states that the following areas will be protected and enhanced as tourism destinations and tourism 
development will be focused primarily within 1. Salford Quays 2. Chapel Street 3. Worsley Village, Barton Swing 
Aqueduct and the Bridgewater Canal Corridor.

Unitary Development Plan ST12 - Development Density
This policy states that development within regional centres, town centre and close to key public transport routes 
and interchanges will be required to achieve a high density appropriate to the location and context.

Unitary Development Plan MX1 - Development in Mixed-use Areas
This policy states that a wide range of uses and activities (housing, offices, tourism, leisure, culture, education, 
community facilities, retail, infrastructure, knowledge-based employment) are permitted within the identified 
mixed use areas (Chapel Street East. Chapel Street West, Salford Quays, Ordsall Lane Riverside Corridor).

Unitary Development Plan MX2 - Chapel Street Frontage
This policy states that development should incorporate active uses at ground floor level, including retail, 
financial and professional services, food and drink, leisure, non-residential institutions, culture and tourism.

Page 15



Unitary Development Plan DES1 - Respecting Context
This policy states that development will be required to respond to its physical context and respect the positive 
character of the local area in which it is situated and contribute towards a local identity and distinctiveness.

Unitary Development Plan DES2 - Circulation and Movement
This policy states that the design and layout of new development will be required to be fully accessible to all 
people, maximise the movement of pedestrians and cyclists through and around the site safely, be well related 
to public transport and local amenities and minimise potential conflicts between pedestrians, cyclists and other 
road users.

Unitary Development Plan DES4 - Relationship of Development to Public Space
This policy states that developments that adjoin a public space shall be designed to have a strong and positive 
relationship with that space by creating clearly defining public and private spaces, promoting natural 
surveillance and reduce the visual impact of car parking.

Unitary Development Plan DES7 - Amenity of Users and Neighbours
This policy states that all new development, alterations and extensions to existing buildings will be required to 
provide potential users with a satisfactory level of amenity in terms of space, sunlight, daylight, privacy, aspect 
and layout.  Development will not be permitted where it would have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of 
occupiers or users of other development.

Unitary Development Plan DES9 - Landscaping
This policy states that hard and soft landscaping should be provided where appropriate that is of a high quality 
and would enhance the design of the development, not detract from the safety and security of the area and 
would enhance the attractiveness and character of the built environment.

Unitary Development Plan DES10 - Design and Crime
This policy states that developments must be designed to discourage crime, antisocial behaviour, and the fear 
of crime. Development should i) be clearly delineated ii) allow natural surveillance iii) avoid places of 
concealment iv) encourage activity within public areas.

Unitary Development Plan H1 - Provision of New Housing Development
This policy states that all new housing will contribute toward the provision of a balanced housing mix; be built at 
an appropriate density; provide a high quality residential environment; make adequate provision for open space; 
where necessary make a contribution to local infrastructure and facilities required to support the development; 
and be consistent with other policies of the UDP.

Unitary Development Plan E3 - Knowledge Capital
This policy states that a Knowledge Capital will be developed, focusing upon the “Arc of Opportunity” around the 
University of Salford. The provision of financial and professional services and other office based uses; creative, 
cultural and media industries; communications; research and development; and higher education will be 
emphasised.

Unitary Development Plan S1 - Retail and Leisure Development within Town and Neighbourhood Centres
This policy states that planning permission will only be granted for retail and leisure where it would be of an 
appropriate scale to the centre; is or can be accessible by a choice of means of transport, walking and cycling; 
would not give rise to unacceptable levels of traffic congestion or highway safety; make car park facilities, where 
practicable available to all short stay visitors; be of a high standard of design; would not have an unacceptable 
impact on environmental quality or residential amenity.

Unitary Development Plan A2 - Cyclists, Pedestrians and the Disabled
This policy states that development proposals, road improvement schemes and traffic management measures 
will be required to make adequate provision for safe and convenient access by the disabled, other people with 
limited or impaired mobility, pedestrians and cyclists.

Unitary Development Plan A8 - Impact of Development on Highway Network
This policy states that development will not be permitted where it would i) have an unacceptable impact upon 
highway safety ii) cause an unacceptable restriction to the movement of heavy goods vehicles along Abnormal 
Load Routes.

Page 16



Unitary Development Plan A10 - Provision of Car, Cycle and Motorcycle Parking in New Developments
This policy states that there should be adequate provision for disabled drivers, cyclists and motorcyclists, in 
accordance with the Council’s minimum standards; maximum car parking standards should not be exceeded; 
and parking facilities should be provided consistent with the provision and maintenance of adequate standards 
of safety and security.

Unitary Development Plan EN17 - Pollution Control
This policy states that in areas where existing levels of pollution exceed local or national standards, planning 
permission will only be granted where the development incorporates adequate measures to ensure that there is 
no unacceptable risk or nuisance to occupiers, and that they are provided with an appropriate and satisfactory 
level of amenity.

Unitary Development Plan EN18 - Protection of Water Resources
This policy states that development will not be permitted where it would have an unacceptable impact on 
surface or ground water.

Unitary Development Plan EN19 - Flood Risk and Surface Water
This policy states that any application for development that it is considered likely to be at risk of flooding or 
increase the risk of flooding elsewhere will need to be accompanied by a formal flood risk assessment. It should 
identify mitigation or other measures to be incorporated into the development or undertaking on other land, 
which are designed to reduce that risk of flooding to an acceptable level.

Unitary Development Plan CH2 - Development Affecting the Setting of a Listed Building
This policy states that development will not be granted that would have an unacceptable impact on the setting of 
any listed building.

Unitary Development Plan CH8 - Local List of Buildings, Structures and Features of Architectural, 
Archaeological or Historic Interest
This policy states that the impact of development on any building, structure or feature that is identified on the 
council’s local list of buildings, structures and features of architectural, archaeological or historic interest will be 
a material planning consideration.

Unitary Development Plan DEV5 - Planning Conditions and Obligations
This policy states that development that would have an adverse impact on any interests of acknowledged 
importance, or would result in a material increase in the need or demand for infrastructure, services, facilities 
and/or maintenance, will only be granted planning permission subject to planning conditions or planning 
obligations that would ensure adequate mitigation measures are put in place.

Other Material Planning Considerations

National Planning Policy

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG)

Local Planning Policy

Supplementary Planning Document - Design
This document  reflects the need to design in a way that allows the city to support its population socially and 
economically, working with and inviting those affected into an inclusive decision making process. Equally, 
development must contribute to the creation of an environmentally sustainable city supporting the natural 
environment minimising the effects of, and being more adaptable to, the potential impact of climate change.

Supplementary Planning Document - Design and Crime
The design and crime supplementary planning document is used to help assess and determine planning 
applications and is intended to guide architects, developers, landscape architects and urban designers in 
designing out crime.

Supplementary Planning Document - Sustainable Design and Construction

Page 17



This policy document expands on policies in Salford’s Unitary Development Plan to provide additional guidance 
for planners and developers on the integration of sustainable design and construction measures in new and 
existing developments.

Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
This policy document expands on the policies in Salford’s Unitary Development Plan to provide additional 
guidance on the use of planning obligations within the city. It explains the city council’s overall approach to the 
use of planning obligations, and sets out detailed advice on the use of obligations in ensuring that developments 
make an appropriate contribution to: affordable housing, open space, education, transport, public realm, and 
other infrastructure and services where appropriate. 

Planning Guidance - Housing
The purpose of the guidance is to ensure that the residential development coming forward in Salford contributes 
to establishing and maintaining sustainable communities, tackles the specific housing and related issues that 
face Salford, and helps to deliver the vision and strategy of the UDP, the Housing Strategy and the Community 
Plan.

Planning Guidance - Flood Risk and Development
The overarching aim of the planning guidance is to ensure that new development in areas at risk of flooding in 
the city, is adequately protected from flooding and that the risks of flooding are not increased elsewhere as a 
result of new development.

Other Documents

The Greater Manchester Spatial Framework (GMSF) Draft 2019 and the Revised Draft Local Plan 2019 were 
recently the subject of consultation. These plans will soon progress further, including examination at public 
inquiries, before being adopted. Adoption is expected to take place towards the end of 2020/early 2021.

Now that the GMSF and Local Plan are published documents, some weight can be given to each. However, as 
the weight given depends upon the stage of the plan, unresolved objections and consistency with Government 
policy, this weight is currently limited. The weight given moving forward will be reviewed and is likely to depend 
upon the extent to which there remains unresolved objections.

Appraisal 

Following the publication of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) it is now necessary to consider the 
weight which can be given to the policies of the Council's development plan.
 
It is considered that those policies of the development plan relevant to this application can be afforded due 
weight given the criteria of each is consistent with the related policies of the NPPF.

The principle of the Development

Notwithstanding the proposed development does not strictly comply with the provisions of the Salford Central 
Development Schedule, it nevertheless reinforces the broad vision of Planning Permission 09/57950/EIAHYB. 
To this end, this permission allows a multi-storey mixed-use building on this site. The proposed building again 
reflects this and it may indeed be argued that it represents a more sustainable outcome than might the building 
envelope permitted by the Schedule. In this regard, the proposed building would likely accommodate a greater 
number of residents in this highly accessible and sustainable location than might any building constructed 
strictly in accordance with the Schedule. Given this, it is considered that the principle of the development is 
acceptable in the context of the overarching intent of 09/57950/EIAHYB.

Whilst the principle of a multi-storey mixed-use building in this location is accepted, consideration must still be 
given to the appropriateness of the scale and design of this building. These issues are discussed further below 
and overleaf.

Page 18



Dwelling Mix

Policy HOU1 of the Council’s Housing Planning Guidance states that in this area apartments are the most 
appropriate form of housing. This is on the basis that the site is located within the bounds of the Regional 
Centre and as such is highly accessible. 

Policy HOU2 of the Guidance states that where apartments are preferred, a broad mix should be provided. This 
includes in terms of both overall size and the number of bedrooms. Preferably, the majority of apartments would 
comprise a minimum of two bedrooms and measure no less than 57 square metres. 

Of the 49 proposed apartments, 21 (or 43%) would be studios/comprise one bedroom and the remaining 28 
(57%) would comprise two bedrooms.

Whilst ideally three bedroom apartments would also be provided on site (typically up to 10% of the total number) 
a large number of such size apartments/townhouses exist or are committed in this area. This includes the 
adjacent development currently under construction upon Plot E7/8, the development recently approved upon 
Zone L (refer Planning Permission 19/73075/REM), Timekeepers Square and Vimto Gardens. These 
developments together comprise 85 three bedroom dwellings and this represents 21% of the total number of 
units here and is far in excess of the maximum 10% typically preferred. 

This ensures that a diverse range of household groups will be provided for in this area in accordance with 
policy. This includes the reasoned justification of Retained Policy H1 which states that it is vital that housing 
development supports the creation and protection of sustainable and balanced communities… Again, on the 
basis that 21% of the surrounding (and committed) local housing stock does/will comprise three bedroom 
dwellings, it is considered that the provision of one and two bedroom apartments only on this site will assist in 
the creation of a sustainable and balanced local community here. 

In terms of unit size, it is noted that each of the proposed 28 two bedroom apartments would measure a 
minimum of 57 square metres (and up to 58.5 square metres) and as such comply with the requirements of 
Policy HOU2 of the Guidance. This ensures that these units can be adapted to suit the changing needs of 
occupants over time.

Built Form

Retained Policy DES1 of the Salford UDP states that development will be required to respond to its physical 
context, respect the positive character of the local area in which it is situated and contribute towards local 
identity and distinctiveness. 

In this case, consideration must also be given to the potential impacts of the proposed building upon 
surrounding locally and nationally listed buildings and the provisions of Retained Policies CH2 and CH8 
respectively of the Salford UDP.

Retained Policy CH2 states that planning permission will not be granted for development that would have an 
unacceptable impact on the setting of any listed building. Retained Policy CH8 states that the impact of 
development on any building, structure or feature that is identified on the Council’s local list …will be a material 
planning consideration.

This is consistent with Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 which 
states that ‘special regard’ should be given to the preservation of listed buildings and their settings or any 
features of special architectural or historic interest. In addition to this, Section 72 states that ‘special attention’ is 
to be paid to preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of a conservation area. Importantly, the 
meaning of ‘preservation’ is the avoidance of harm.

Paragraph 193 of the NPPF must also be considered. This paragraph states that when considering the impacts 
of development upon the significance of heritage assets, great weight should be given to the conservation of 
that asset.  Paragraph 195 states that where the harm caused is considered to be substantial, permission 
should not be granted. In accordance with Paragraph 196 however, where the harm caused is considered to be 
less than substantial, this should be weighed against the public benefits of the proposal.

Page 19



The setting of the adjacent listed buildings must be considered in light of the fact that the site and surrounding 
area forms part of the Regional Centre where higher scale building forms are typically encouraged in the 
interests of maximising social, economic and environmental benefits (the three dimensions of sustainable 
development). 

Though the height of the proposed building exceeds that originally envisaged by 09/57950/EIAHYB, it is 
considered that it is nevertheless acceptable in context. The adjacent development currently under construction 
upon Plot E7/8 includes elements standing to seven and, immediately adjacent to the site, eight storeys (as 
allowed for via a recent Non-Material Amendment to the Schedule). To this end, the height of the proposed 
building would generally reinforce the emerging parapet line along this stretch of Chapel Street and, in turn, 
ensure a comfortable relationship with adjacent buildings. 

Perhaps the most affected nearby listed building is the Former William Deacons Bank (Grade II) approximately 
30 metres to the east. Importantly, the master plan shows that the land between the site and this listed building 
could be developed (Plot E10). The Schedule states that a building standing to a maximum height of seven 
storeys could be built here. It is considered that any such building would significantly diminish any impacts 
generated by the proposed development upon the listed bank and on this basis it is considered that the 
proposal would generate ‘less than substantial’ harm to the character and significance of this asset. Notably, in 
accordance with the Schedule, any new building upon Plot E10 would provide a step downward from the rising 
forms to the west (including that the subject of this assessment) and the lower scale form of the listed bank. 

Given the separation distances that would exist to other surrounding heritage assets, including the Salford 
Cathedral complex to the north-west and The Independent Church to the north-east, it is considered that the 
proposed building would not impact upon the settings of these assets. Again, these settings must be considered 
alongside the objectives of the master plan and the provisions of the Schedule. 

Importantly, the amended plans upon which this assessment is based, show that the Chapel Street frontage of 
the building opposite Bexley Square would be activated. This includes not only a residential lobby but also a 
glazed shop front extending across the remainder of the site frontage. These elements will not only assist in 
ensuring a visually interesting ‘book end’ when viewing the building from Bexley Square, but also assist in 
drawing pedestrians through the square to the site and Salford Central in general. This active frontage also 
ensures general compliance with the provisions of Retained Policy MX2 of the Salford UDP to activate Chapel 
Street.

This, together with the shop front extending part way along the rear elevation of the building, are considered 
public benefits. To this end, the proposed building will activate a currently disengaged and inactive stretch of the 
streetscape and facilitate the opening up of Islington Park. At present, this park is somewhat enclosed and 
disconnected from Chapel Street. 

These public benefits, together with the open space and public realm improvements that can be funded by the 
contributions required in association with the development (refer overleaf), ensure general compliance with the 
provisions of Paragraph 196 of the NPPF. As previously noted, where it is considered that less than substantial 
harm will be caused to the settings of listed buildings (as is the case here), the public benefits of a scheme must 
be considered. Again, these benefits include improved public spaces immediately surrounding the site and also 
further afield. 

Whilst the increased height of the building remains inconsistent with the provisions of the Schedule, on the basis 
that this height causes less than substantial harm to the settings of surrounding listed buildings and again 
represents a more sustainable outcome than might any building constructed strictly in accordance with the 
terms of the Schedule, it is considered that it is acceptable. Again, this height would also assist in creating 
added visual interest by way of providing a slight variation to the parapet line of the adjacent building currently 
under construction upon Plot E7/8. Importantly, this variation also represents a comfortable transition in height 
upward between the Plot E7/8 and the subject plot.
 
It is considered that the fine grain detailing of the proposed building is also acceptable. This includes the 
patterned Glass Reinforced Concrete to be applied at ground floor level, the colour of which generally reflects 
the plinth of the adjacent listed Former Education Offices. The pale grey brick work to be applied above this also 
generally matches that of the building currently under construction upon Plot E7. This brick also reflects the 
colour of the adjacent locally listed building upon the south-eastern corner of Bexley Square. 

Page 20



Notwithstanding this, given the prominence of the building and its location near to a number of heritage assets, 
it is recommended that a condition be included on any permission issued requiring samples/details of all 
materials to be used to be submitted for further assessment.

In accordance with the preceding discussion, it is considered that the proposed building accords with the 
provisions of Retained Policies DES1, CH2 and CH8 of the Salford UDP and the related paragraphs of the 
NPPF and as such is acceptable in design terms.

Amenity Impacts 

Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford UDP states all new development …will be required to provide users with a 
satisfactory level of amenity in terms of space, sunlight, daylight, privacy, aspect and layout. Development will 
not be permitted where it would have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of the occupiers or users of other 
developments.

Again, it is important to consider the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 in the context of the immediate 
surrounding area, the intention of Planning Permission 09/57950/EIAHYB and the building forms it permits.

The site is located within the Greater Manchester Air Quality Management Area (GMAQMA). To this end, the 
development represents the introduction of new sensitive receptors into an area where air pollution is known to 
exceed identified standards. Notwithstanding this, the implementation of traffic calming measures along Chapel 
Street has, in recent years, improved local air quality. This, in turn, has enabled the approval of residential 
buildings fronting this street with operable habitable room windows (including the adjacent approved building at 
Plot E7/8). 

The Council’s Environmental Health Officer (EHO) has also advised that the pollution (Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2)) 
emitted by passing vehicles would have largely dispersed before it crosses the development site. To this end, 
pollution levels when measured at the street façade of the building will be within accepted standards.

This enables the provision of operable habitable room windows and this, in turn, allows for the natural and rapid 
ventilation of apartments. To safeguard the general amenity of the lower levels of the building however, it is 
recommended that mechanical ventilation systems be installed here. These systems will provide future 
residents with a choice as to how best to ventilate apartments, either naturally or mechanically. 

The installation of acoustic glazing and mechanical ventilation systems will also assist in mitigating the noise 
generated by passing traffic. Again, future residents can choose to open windows if they wish or, if the noise 
generated by local sources is too great, mechanically ventilate habitable rooms. 

Importantly, internal sound insulation should also be installed between the ground floor commercial unit and first 
floor apartments. This is best undertaken at the construction phase to ensure it is appropriately integrated within 
the structure. 

It is recommended that conditions be included on any permission issued requiring the provision of mechanical 
ventilation systems and insulation where necessary to mitigate the effects of air and noise pollution and to 
safeguard the general amenity of future residents in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of 
the Salford UDP.

In terms of off-site amenity impacts, it is noted that the western elevation of the building will not feature habitable 
room windows and as such no overlooking into the adjacent apartments currently under construction upon Plot 
E7/8 will result. Whilst the building would be built in close proximity to these apartments (the minimum 
separation distance would be 6.4 metres), this is again consistent with the provisions of the master plan and not 
atypical in an inner-city location such as this.

Notwithstanding this, it is noted that the outlook of only eight immediately facing apartments of the development 
currently under construction upon Plot E8 would be reduced and this will primarily be from bedroom windows 
only. Whilst the adjacent building under construction will also feature a number of other facing habitable room 
windows, these are secondary and do not provide primary points of outlook. This outlook is obtained from north-
facing windows facing Chapel Street. To this end, either alternate points of outlook will exist and/or angled views 
beyond the proposed building may be obtained. 

Page 21



In accordance with the preceding discussion, including comments regarding the appropriateness of the design 
detailing of the building and resultant visual effects, it is considered that the development will not impact upon 
the general amenity of the immediate surrounding area or the amenity of the users/occupiers of existing and 
future surrounding buildings. In addition to this, it is considered that the proposed building will offer future 
residents an acceptable level of amenity in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the 
Salford UDP.

Highways Matters

Paragraph 109 of the NPPF states that applications for planning permission should only be refused on highways 
grounds where the residual impacts of a development are considered to be severe. 

In addition to this, Retained Policy A8 of the Salford UDP states that development will not be permitted where it 
would ….have an unacceptable impact on highway safety …by virtue of traffic generation, access, parking or 
servicing arrangements…

No car parking spaces, either standard or disabled persons, will be provided. Importantly, given the 
sustainability credentials of the site and its physical confines, it is considered that car parking is not necessary, 
or appropriate here. This will not however preclude Blue Badge holders from occupying the building given on-
street spaces remains available. Like other residents however, Blue Badge holders may not be able to park in 
close proximity to the site. 

This, in turn, would discourage prospective buyers reliant upon private motor vehicles and, conversely, 
encourage those content using public transport services or sustainable, active modes (such as walking and/or 
cycling). The use of these modes is a key plank of sustainable development and should be encouraged in highly 
accessible locations such as this. Importantly, a 56-space bicycle store would be provided on site. In 
accordance with Appendix B of the Salford UDP, a total of 11 bicycle parking spaces only are required in 
association with the residential component of the building. In addition to this, two spaces are required in 
association with the commercial tenancy (assuming a food retail use).

The proposed number of bicycle parking spaces on site exceeds that required by 43. If two of these spaces 
were allocated to the commercial tenancy as required by Appendix B, one space (and two in some case) could 
then be allocated to each of the proposed apartments. This, in turn, maximises the opportunities of residents to 
cycle to/from the site and this generates not only environmental benefits (as a result of reduced Co2 emissions) 
but also personal health benefits.  

The use of sustainable transport options must however be engrained in residents upon first occupation of the 
building. To this end, in the interests of ensuring a truly sustainable development, it is recommended that a 
condition be included upon any permission issued requiring the submission of a Travel Plan detailing the 
measures that will be implemented to promote sustainable modes. This might include the provision of discount 
public transport tickets and/or bicycle coupons.

It is also recommended that a condition be included upon any permission issued requiring the submission of a 
Refuse and Servicing Management Scheme (RSMS). The site may be accessed via the new turning head to 
provided immediately to the west in association with the development currently under construction upon Plot 
E7/8 or from the west via Clermont Way. It may be the case that either roadway could reasonably be used to 
facilitate refuse collection/servicing however it is noted that the bin store is located nearest to the proposed 
turning head to the west. As such, this roadway may be the most appropriate point to collect refuse. 

The required RSMS will therefore need to be drafted in consultation with the owner of Plot E7/8 to ensure that 
all refuse collection and servicing arrangements are co-ordinated and do not impact upon the function of 
surrounding streets, in particular North Star Drive to the south. 

Landscaping

Retained Policy DES9 of the Salford UDP states that development will be required to incorporate appropriate 
hard and soft landscaping where appropriate...

The proposed building will abut land currently being developed (Plot E7/8). The adjacent Islington Park is also to 
be refurbished. It is understood that this is a two year build program due for completion in October 2021. 

Page 22



The proposed building will be built up to new hard surfacing (likely paving) extending around the northern 
boundary of Islington Park and leading towards Clermont Way. To this end, no opportunities exist to provide 
meaningful landscaping on site. Notwithstanding this, it is vitally important that the rear of the building 
appropriately integrates with new adjacent public realm works.

As previously noted, the rear of the building would feature a glazed shop front. Whilst an end user for the 
ground floor commercial tenancy has not yet been secured, the use of this space will activate the ground level 
and provide an element of visual interest. This is again vitally important when viewed from Islington Park and 
indeed successful public spaces are typically those bounded by active uses. Ideally, a restaurant/café use 
would occupy the ground floor. Such a use is often dynamic and invites the use of abutting public spaces. 
Opportunities to extend the use onto adjacent paving and, in turn, further engage with Islington Park would also 
be created.

Though again an end user has not yet been secured, it is important to note that opportunities to actively engage 
adjacent public spaces will exist. This is a direct result of the activation of much of the ground floor of the 
building as viewed from Chapel Street and Islington Park.
    
Land contamination

Retained Policy EN17 of the Salford UDP states that in areas where existing levels of pollution exceed local or 
national standards, planning permission will be granted for environmentally sensitive developments only where 
the development incorporates adequate measures to ensure that there is no unacceptable risk or nuisance to 
occupiers and that they are provided with an appropriate and satisfactory level of amenity.

Whilst the applicant considers it unlikely the site is contaminated, the Council’s Environmental Health Officer 
contests this on the basis that the land immediately to the west (Plot E7/8) is known to be contaminated. Given 
this, it is considered that further intrusive investigations are required. This will confirm what contamination exists 
and this, in turn, will assist in determining what remedial measures are required to ensure the site can 
reasonably accommodate a sensitive end use.

To this end, it is recommended that conditions be included upon any permission issued requiring further on site 
investigations and the submission of a remediation strategy detailing all required works. Following this, a 
verification report must then be submitted. This report must confirm that all agreed measures were implemented 
as agreed prior to the first occupation of the building. 

Drainage

Retained Policy EN19 of the Salford UDP states that development …will not be permitted where it would …be 
subject to an unacceptable risk of flooding, materially increase the risk of flooding elsewhere or result in an 
unacceptable maintenance liability for the city council or any other agency in terms of dealing with flooding 
issues.

Given it is likely the site is contaminated, infiltration may not be possible. Surface water will be required to be 
drained in next most sustainable way. This might simply be to the public drainage system. This approach would 
comply with the Environmental Agency’s standard requirements and, in turn, assist in containing contaminated 
materials on site. 

Importantly, source controls Sustainable Urban Drainage (SUDS) measures would be required. This includes 
attenuation tanks to limit the pass forward rate to a maximum of five litres per second and, in turn, to safeguard 
the function of the Council’s drainage system. 

Recommended conditions also require the submission of a management and maintenance plan to ensure the 
site drainage system is appropriately maintained throughout its lifetime.

Sustainability

The sustainability report submitted together with the application states that the development would feature a 
number of energy efficiency measures/initiatives. These include:

Page 23



 The thermal insulation of the building envelope, including double glazing;
 The installation of energy efficient lighting;
 Automatic presence detection systems in common areas; and
 The provision of solar panels upon the roof.

In addition to this, passive design initiatives have also been incorporated into the building. This includes the 
orientation of many habitable room windows to maximise solar access. This will assist in the natural lighting and 
heating of rooms and, in turn, the reduced use of fossil fuels for these purposes. In addition to this, heat share is 
inherent in higher-density buildings such as this and this will also assist in reducing energy consumption.

Planning obligations

Planning Permission 09/57950/EIAHYB was issued together with an associated legal agreement. This 
agreement requires developers to pay any profits realised over a certain percentage into a Development Trust 
Account (DTA). These profits would then be used to subsidise public realm works and affordable housing 
elsewhere within Salford Central. 

Importantly, the agreement relates only to reserved matters applications submitted in accordance with the terms 
of 09/57950/EIAHYB and not applications for full permission such as this. To this end, the proposed 
development is subject to the provisions of the Council’s Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD). 

Given the proposed number of apartments and bed spaces, the following contributions are required:

 Open space - £144,018 (charged at £1,143 per bed space) to be put towards improvements to St. 
Stephen Street Gardens bounded by St. Stephens Street and Lamb Lane, Trinity; and 

 Public realm - £73,500 (charged at £1,500 per apartment) to be put towards improvements to Cathedral 
Walk connecting Great George Street and Ford Street. 

The applicant has agreed to pay these contributions and as such an assessment of viability has not been 
required.

Conclusion

The site is located in Salford Central where larger scale forms are encouraged in accordance with the master 
plan. Though the height of the proposed building exceeds that preferred by the plan, it is consistent with the 
emerging built form character of the immediate surrounding area.

Importantly, the height of the building generally reflects that of the adjacent development currently under 
construction upon Plot E7/8. Though the building would exceed the height of the adjacent listed Former William 
Deacons Bank to the east, any harmful effects caused by this would be temporary only on the basis that the 
land between will be developed in the future in accordance with the master plan. Any new building here could 
stand to a height of seven storeys (as per the Schedule) and this would provide for the transition in heights 
necessary between adjacent higher and lower forms. 

The building would also assist in better activating this stretch of Chapel Street and the adjacent interface of 
Islington Park. These outcomes should be considered public benefits in accordance with Paragraph 196 of the 
NPPF.

Given the separation distances which would exist between the building and nearby heritage assets, it is 
considered that the development would cause less than substantial harm to their settings. Again, the 
surrounding area is subject to significant and ongoing change and this must be considered when assessing 
development proposals in close proximity to listed assets. Whilst the proposed building would indeed form a 
notable part of the settings of nearby listed buildings, in the context of the master plan and Schedule, a more 
liberal approach to national and local heritage policy should be applied here in the interests of achieving 
sustainable development. To this end, given the site is highly accessible and forms part of the Regional Centre, 
a larger building form is warranted. 

Page 24



Notwithstanding this, a balanced approach should be adopted and in this case it is considered that the scale 
and design of the proposed building is sufficiently tempered so as to ensure that it adequately complements the 
settings of surrounding listed buildings in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policies CH2 and CH8 of 
the Salford UDP and the related paragraphs of the NPPF.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions and that:

1) The City Solicitor be authorised to enter into a legal agreement in accordance with Section 106 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 to secure the following:

 Financial contributions for: 

 Open space - £144,018 (charged at £1,143 per bed space) to be put towards improvements to 
St. Stephen Street Gardens bounded by St. Stephens Street and Lamb Lane, Trinity; and 

 Public realm - £73,500 (charged at £1,500 per apartment) to be put towards improvements to 
Cathedral Walk connecting Great George Street and Ford Street. 

2) That the applicant be informed that the Council is minded to grant planning permission, subject to the 
conditions stated below, on completion of the agreement; and
3) The authority be given to issue the decision on completion of the agreement.

Conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun no later than three years beginning with the date of this 
permission.

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following plans:

 Dwg. No. CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-PL-A-200-0003, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed accommodation schedules’ 
dated 23 August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-PL-A-200-0100, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed ground floor plan’ dated 23 
August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group; 

 Dwg. No CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-PL-A-200-0101, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed upper floor plan, Sheet 1’ dated 
23 August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-PL-A-200-0112, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed roof plan’ dated 23 August 2019 
and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No. CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-EL-A-200-0200, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed elevations, Sheet 1’ dated 23 
August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No. CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-EL-A-200-0201, Revision 4 entitled ‘Proposed elevations, Sheet 2’ dated 28 
August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No. CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-SE-A-200-0300, Revision 3 entitled ‘Proposed sections, Sheet 1’ dated 23 
August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group;

 Dwg. No. CSS-IBI-Z1-ZZ-SE-A-200-0301, Revision 4 entitled ‘Proposed sections, Sheet 2’ dated 28 
August 2019 and prepared by IBI Group. 

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3. Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.

Reason: To manage the risk of flooding in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy EN19 of the 
Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework. 

Page 25



4. No development shall take place until a scheme for surface water drainage for the site using sustainable 
drainage methods and which includes details of how water quality will be improved, how existing surface water 
discharge rates reduced and how the system will be managed and maintained, has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the 
first occupation or use of the development hereby approved unless alternative timescales have been agreed in 
writing as part of the strategy.  

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory method of surface water disposal to reduce the risk of flooding in accordance 
with the provisions of Retained Policy EN19 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and to provide betterment 
in terms of water quality and surface water discharge rates.

Reason for pre-commencement condition: The solution for surface water disposal must be understood prior to 
works commencing on site as it could affect how underground works are planned and carried out.

5. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted (except for enabling works) a Phase 2 Site 
Investigation report shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This 
investigation shall address the nature, degree and extent of any contaminated materials on site and identify and 
assess risks to receptors, focusing primarily on risks to human health and the wider environment.  

Reason: In the interests of public safety and in accordance with Retained Policy EN17 of the Salford Unitary 
Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

Reason for pre-commencement condition: Works on site have the potential to liberate contaminated materials 
and the nature of any such materials must first be understood prior to the commencement of development.

6. Should the Phase 2 assessment required by Condition 5 identify any unacceptable risks to receptors, prior to 
the commencement of below ground works the applicant shall submit to, and have approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority, a contaminated land remediation strategy. This strategy shall be prepared by a 
suitably competent person(s) and the development shall thereafter be carried out in complete accordance with 
the strategy or any variations thereto, as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of public safety and in accordance with Retained Policy EN17 of the Salford Unitary 
Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

7. Pursuant to Condition 6 and prior to the first use or occupation of the development hereby permitted, a 
Verification Report shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This report 
shall validate that all required remedial works were completed in accordance with those agreed by the Local 
Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of public safety and in accordance with Retained Policy EN17 of the Salford Unitary 
Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

8. No development shall take place, including enabling works, until a Construction Method Statement has been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered 
to throughout the construction period and shall include: 

(i) the times of construction activities on site which, unless agreed otherwise as part of the approved 
Statement, shall be limited to between 8am-6pm Monday to Friday and 8am-12 noon on 
Saturdays only (no working on Sundays or Bank Holidays). Quieter activities carried out inside 
the building such as electrical works, plumbing and plastering may take place outside of agreed 
working times so long as they do not result in significant disturbance to neighbouring occupiers;

(ii) details of all construction activities which generate noise or significant vibration. These details 
shall include the type of activity and an anticipated timetable of works. This timetable shall be 
drafted with regard to the provisions of (i) above; 

(iii) a comprehensive Traffic Management Strategy ensuring on and off-site disruption is kept to a 
minimum and ensuring no increase in risk to pedestrians and road users during the construction 
period;

(iv) the spaces for and management of the parking of site operatives and visitors vehicles;
(v) the storage and management of plant and materials (including loading and unloading activities); 

Page 26



(vi) the erection and maintenance of security hoardings including decorative displays and facilities for 
public viewing, where appropriate; 

(vii) measures to prevent the deposition of dirt on the public highway;
(viii) measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during excavation and construction; 
(ix) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition/construction works; 
(x) measures to minimise disturbance to any neighbouring occupiers from noise and vibration, 

including from any piling activity;
(xi) measures to prevent the pollution of watercourses; and
(xii) a community engagement strategy which explains how local neighbours will be kept updated on 

the construction process and key milestones and how they can report to the site manager or 
other appropriate representative of the developer instances of unneighbourly behaviour from 
construction operatives. The strategy shall also detail the steps that will be taken when 
unneighbourly behaviour has been reported. A log of all reported instances shall be kept on 
record and made available for inspection by the Local Planning Authority upon request.

Reason: In the interests of the amenity of neighbours in accordance with Retained Policies DES7 and EN17 of 
the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

Reason for pre-commencement condition: The manner in which the site and surrounding public highways will be 
managed during the construction process must be understood prior to the commencement of building works on 
site.

9. Prior to the first occupation of each apartment fronting onto Chapel Street and those apartments facing east 
and west, acoustic glazing and mechanical ventilation systems meeting the minimum sound reduction index (as 
specified below) shall be installed in association with all habitable rooms (living rooms, bedrooms and dining 
rooms);

Floor Glazing Ventilation
1 to 5 37 dB RW +CTR Scheme to be agreed

6+ 34 dB RW +CTR 40 dB Dne,w+CTR

All glazing and ventilation systems shall be maintained in perpetuity.

Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the future residents of the building in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.

10. Prior to the first occupation of the apartments fronting onto Chapel Street and those apartments facing east 
and west on Levels 1 - 5 only, the applicant shall submit to and have agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority details of the mechanical ventilation systems to be installed. These systems shall be designed to 
reduce reliance upon operable windows to achieve background and boost ventilation. 

These systems shall be installed prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved and retained 
in perpetuity.

Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the future residents of the building in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.

11. Any externally mounted plant and equipment (with the exception of plant required for emergency situations 
such as standby generators and smoke extract equipment) shall be designed so as not to exceed the following 
noise levels;

 07:00 - 23:00 - 45dB LAEQ 1-hour; and 

 23:00 - 07:00 - 39dB dB LAEQ 15-Minute

when measured one metre from the nearest residential window in accordance with British Standard (BS) 4142: 
2014 with corrections applied for any plant emitting noise of a tonal or irregular quality. 

Page 27



Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the future residents of the building and the residents of 
surrounding developments in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford Unitary 
Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

12. Prior to the commencement of above ground works, the applicant shall submit to and have agreed in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority a scheme for the acoustic treatment of the party ceiling/floor between the 
commercial tenancy at ground floor level and  the residential uses above. This scheme shall achieve a minimum 
insulation value for air borne sound of 55 DnTw+CTR.

The agreed scheme shall be implemented prior to the first occupation of the building and maintained in 
perpetuity thereafter.

Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the future residents of the building in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.

13. Prior to the first occupation of the ground floor commercial tenancy the applicant shall submit to and have 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority the opening hours (including delivery and collection times)for 
the commercial unit. The tenancy shall then operate in accordance with the approved hours at all times unless 
agreed otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the future residents of the building in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.

14. The development hereby approved shall not be brought into first use or occupation until such time as a Full 
Travel Plan has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. This Plan shall 
include the measures to be implemented to encourage the use of more sustainable modes of transport. Within 
six months of the development hereby approved being brought into first use or occupation, a further updated 
Travel Plan shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. This Travel Plan shall include 
updated Plan budget/targets, action plan, Plan Coordinator details, updated Travel Pack information and details 
of on-going incentives (such as any weekly/monthly public transport tickets and resident bicycle coupons). This 
updated Plan shall be implemented as agreed and reviewed in accordance with the timetable embodied therein.

Reason: To ensure that the development makes best use of available sustainable transport options and does 
not impact upon the local highway network in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy A8 of the 
Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

15. Notwithstanding any description of materials in the application no above ground construction works shall 
take place until full details (including samples where appropriate) of the materials to be used externally on the 
building have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. A sample panel of the 
materials, the size of which shall first be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, shall be erected on 
site prior to any discharge application relating to this condition being submitted and shall be available for 
inspection by the Local Planning Authority. The sample panel shall include full details of the colour, type and 
design of jointing/coursing materials. The development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved 
materials. 
 
Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory appearance in the interests of visual amenity in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy DES1 of the City of Salford Unitary Development Plan and the requirements of the 
National Planning Policy Framework.
 
16. Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved, the applicant shall submit to and have 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, details of all public realm works immediately surrounding, 
and extending up to site property boundaries. These details shall be finalised in consultation with the Local 
Planning Authority and include the type, colour and texture of all materials to be used together with details of 
how these would interface with the adjacent public realm works to be delivered as part of the redevelopment of 
Plot E7/8 immediately to the west (Planning Permission 18/71782/REM).

Page 28



Reason: To ensure that the land immediately surrounding the site is appropriately finished in accordance with 
the provisions of Retained Policy DES9 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning 
Policy Framework.  

17. Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted the applicant shall submit to and have 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a Refuse and Servicing Management Scheme (RSMS). This 
RSMS shall detail all waste collection and servicing arrangements and confirm that no bins will be left on the 
public highway at any time. The agreed measures shall be implemented prior to the first occupation of the 
development and maintained thereafter.

Reason: To ensure appropriate refuse collection arrangements and the safety of pedestrians and other road 
users in accordance with Retained Policy A8 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning 
Policy Framework.

Notes to applicant

1. The applicant is reminded that, under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as amended, it is an 
offence to remove, damage or destroy the nest of a wild bird while the nest is in use or being built. 
Planning consent does not provide a defence against prosecution under this Act. If a bird’s nest is 
encountered or suspected work should cease immediately and a suitably experienced ecologist 
employed to advise how best to safeguard the bird(s). 

2. Please note the advice of United Utilities as set out in its consultation response dated 9 July 2019 and 
available for viewing on the Council’s electronic case file. 

3. The applicant is advised that it is his/her responsibility to adhere to the regulations of Part 2A of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1990, the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the current 
Building Control Regulations with regards to contaminated land. Responsibility to ensure the safe 
development of land affected by contamination rests primarily with the developer.

4. With respect to gas protection measures the applicant’s attention is drawn to BRE 414 (Protection 
Measures for Housing on Gas-Contaminated Sites). In addition, the requirements of BS8845:2015 
(Code of Practice for the design of protective measures for methane and carbon dioxide ground gases 
for new buildings) should be followed for installation and  the verification requirements of CIRIA C735 
(Good Practice on the Testing and Verification of Protection Systems for Buildings Against Hazardous 
Ground Gasses) will need to be submitted. 

5. Verification of gas protection systems needs to be undertaken during the construction process or the 
applicant may not be able to discharge the related conditions. This can lead to issues with property 
searches and/or mortgages at a later time.

6. Please note the advice of Design for Security as set out in its consultation response dated 9 August 
2019 and requesting the implementation of the physical security specification detailed in the Crime 
Impact Statement (reference 2018/0909/CIS/01) submitted in support of the application.

7. The applicant is advised that a license will be required for all structures (balconies and canopies) which 
over sail public land. Please contact the Local Highways Authority in the first instance to discuss 
requirements.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL
PART I
SECTION 1: APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

APPLICATION No: 19/73543/REM
APPLICANT: Network Space
LOCATION: Ashton’s Field, Ravenscraig Road, Little Hulton
PROPOSAL: Reserved matters in accordance with Planning Permission 

17/69776/OUT for the scale and appearance of employment 
buildings and the layout and landscape treatment of the site 

WARD: Walkden North

Description of site and surrounding area 

The subject site is located at the southern end of Ravenscraig Road, Little Hulton. Measuring 5.8 hectares, the 
site is irregular in shape and bounded by a landscaped bund. This bund stands to an approximate height of five 
metres and generally screens the site from view from surrounding properties. These properties are used for a 
variety of purposes, including employment to the north, residential to the east, south and west and public open 
space to the north-east (Ashton’s Field).

Whilst the site once accommodated a coal mine (Ashton’s Field Colliery), it is now vacant. Following the closure 
of this mine remedial works were carried out. The purpose of these works was to ensure that the land was 
suitable for future employment use. The principle of this use was then established by Planning Permission 
17/69776/OUT issued on 11 May 2017 (refer overleaf).

Description of proposal 

Planning Permission 17/69776/OUT allowed the construction of employment buildings (Use Class B1(b), B1(c) 
and B8) and ancillary office space (Use Class B1(a)) on site together with associated earth works and a new 
vehicle access point off Ravenscraig Road. The application the subject of this report seeks approval for the 
matters reserved by Condition 2 of 17/69776/OUT. These include the scale and appearance of the proposed 
buildings and the layout and landscape treatment of the site.

Page 31

Agenda Item 5b



The preamble to 17/69776/OUT states that the floor area of the approved development shall not exceed 18,581 
square metres. Condition 3 of the permission states that the development shall be constructed in accordance 
with the approved parameters plan (Dwg. No. 2015-061/102, Revision F). This plan states that all new buildings 
should have a maximum eaves height of between 9 and 13 metres and maximum overall max height of 16 
metres. 

More specifically, the plan states that:

 Buildings measuring between 278 and 1,858 square metres should have a maximum eaves height of 9 
metres and maximum overall height of 12 metres;

 Buildings measuring between 1,858 and 5,574 square metres should have a maximum eaves height 
between 9 and 13 metres and maximum overall height of 16 metres; and

 Buildings up to 16,722 square metres should have a maximum eaves height between 16 and 19 
metres and maximum overall height of 22 metres.

Four buildings would be constructed on site. The plan below shows how these buildings would be arranged.

Figure 1: Site layout plan

Unit 1 would have a Gross Internal Area (GIA) of 5,573 square metres and stand to a maximum height of 14.28 
metres.

Unit 2 would have a GIA of 4,343 square metres and stand to a maximum height of 10.8 metres.

Unit 3 would have a GIA of 2,740 square metres and stand to a maximum height of 14.14 metres.

Unit 4 would have a GIA of 3,622 square metres and stand to a maximum height of 13.95 metres.

Based on the GIA of each unit, the proposed eaves and overall heights of each complies with the parameters 
plan. Importantly, the total GIA of the development would be 17,752 square metres only in accordance with 
17/69776/OUT.

Unit 1

Unit 2

Unit 3

Unit 4

Page 32



The proposed buildings would be finished in a mix of grey, slate grey, oyster and metallic silver metal and 
composite cladding. Each building would also feature glazed canopies over entry points and certain end gables 
would comprise banks of horizontal windows. The image below shows the typical presentation of the buildings 
in greater detail.

Figure 2: Indicative image of proposed building

The estate road would be finished in tarmac whilst the aprons, tuning areas and car parking spaces forward of 
each unit would be finished in concrete. All footways would be finished in concrete block work. 

Importantly, the existing landscape bund and vegetation surrounding the site would be retained. A maximum 
three metre high acoustic fence would be constructed atop the bund and also around the service yard of Unit 
2C. 

Publicity

Notice: Displayed on site on 15 May 2019.  
Reason: Wider publicity

Press advert: Manchester Weekly News, Salford Edition, 23 May 2019
Reason: Wider publicity 

Neighbour notification 

Notice of the application was sent to 131 surrounding properties on 16 May 2019. 

Representations 

One objection was received in response to the application. The concerns of the objector are the noise 
generated by future uses on site and the impact of the development upon the privacy and security of 
surrounding residential properties.

Site history

Prior to the issuing of Planning Permission 17/69776/OUT, the applicant sought Officer’s advice as to whether 
or not the proposed development would be considered ‘EIA development’ in accordance with Part 10a of 
Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2015 (now the 
2017 Regulations). 

Officers advised that on the basis the scheme would not generate significant environmental effects it was not 
considered to be EIA development (refer 16/68394/SCI issued on 1 July 2016).

Subsequent to this and the issuing of 17/69776/OUT, the applicant sought permission for a new access point 
into the site and associated drainage and earthworks. These works were approved on 23 February 2018 (refer 
Planning Permission 17/70983/REM) and have now been completed. Importantly, the issuing of this permission 
effectively discharged the requirements of Condition 11 (access details) of 17/69776/OUT.

In addition to this, the requirements of Conditions 5, 6, 8, 9, 14, 15, 19, 20 and 21 of 17/69776/OUT have also 
now been discharged (refer Planning Permission 19/73544/DISCON). 

Page 33



Permission has also recently been granted to amend Condition 23 of 17/69776/OUT (refer Planning Permission 
19/73389/OUT). This condition sought to ensure that all noise sources on site did not exceed the levels 
specified by the relevant British Standards. It was however considered appropriate to amend this condition so 
that it applied to plant/equipment noise only. This was on the basis that remaining noise sources (including 
delivery vehicles) were already subject to the restrictions imposed by other conditions.

Consultations

The following responses have been received from consultees -

 Coal Authority - The proposed buildings would not be located in close proximity to recorded mine 
entries. The zone of influence of these entries encroach only marginally into the site. Residual land 
stability issues can be addressed via the discharge of conditions process (as has now been resolved via 
Planning Permission 19/73544/DISCON).

 Design for Security (DfS) - The physical security specification detailed in the submitted Crime Impact 
Assessment (CIS) should be incorporated into the development.

 Drainage Officer - The submitted flood routing plan is acceptable and complies with the requirements of 
Condition 14 of 17/69776/OUT. 

 Environment Officer - All plant and equipment will operate in accordance with Condition 23 of 
17/69776/OUT (as amended by 19/73389/OUT). To this end, the anticipated noise generated from the 
site will not exceed the levels specified by British Standard (BS) 8233:2014 when measured from the 
nearest sensitive use (including the dwellings recently permitted on land immediately to the south (refer 
Planning Permission 18/72094/FUL)). All other on site activities will comply with the provisions of 
Conditions 12 (relating to general noise) and 15 (relating to delivery vehicle noise) of 17/69776/OUT. 
Together, these conditions ensure that the noise generated from the site will not be excessive.

All air quality and land-contamination related issues were previously resolved via 17/69776/OUT.

 Highways Officer - The design/layout of the estate road as shown on the amended plans submitted on 
30 August 2019 is acceptable. The plans should however be further amended to include 44 secure and 
covered bicycle parking spaces on site. These spaces should be located adjacent to unit entries. A 
Traffic Management Plan (TMP) is also required. This plan should detail the measures necessary to 
discourage pavement parking along Ravenscraig Road. The costs associated with this plan and all 
associated works shall be borne by the developer. The development should also be supported by a 
robust staff Travel Plan.

 Landscape Officer - The landscape plan submitted in support of the application (Dwg. No. 4155-01, 
Revision A entitled ‘Landscape proposals’ dated 5 June 2019 and prepared by Richard Eaves, 
Landscape Architect) is acceptable and satisfactorily addresses the requirements of Conditions 20 and 
21 of 17/69776/OUT.

 Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM) - The estate road should be able to comfortably 
accommodate larger service vehicles. A review of all existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) along 
Ravenscraig Road should be carried out in order to discourage pavement parking here. All 
footways/cycle ways through the site should be fit for purpose in order to encourage active travel. This 
includes the provision of two metre wide footways. Bicycle parking should be provided in accordance 
with the requirements of the Salford UDP.

Page 34



Planning policy

Development Plan Policy

Unitary Development Plan ST1 - Sustainable Urban Neighbourhoods
This policy states that development will be required to contribute towards the creation and maintenance of 
sustainable urban neighbourhoods.

Unitary Development Plan ST3 - Employment Supply
This policy states that a good range of local employment opportunities will be secured by enabling the 
diversification of the local economy and by using planning obligations to secure local labour contracts and 
training opportunities.

Unitary Development Plan MX3 - Sites for Mix of Open Space and Built Development
This policy states that the following sites are allocated for a mix of open space and built development:

1. Cleggs Lane, Walkden North
2. Whit Lane, Irwell Riverside.

Unitary Development Plan DES1 - Respecting Context
This policy states that development will be required to respond to its physical context and respect the positive 
character of the local area in which it is situated and contribute towards a local identity and distinctiveness.

Unitary Development Plan DES2 - Circulation and Movement
This policy states that the design and layout of new development will be required to be fully accessible to all 
people, maximise the movement of pedestrians and cyclists through and around the site safely, be well related 
to public transport and local amenities and minimise potential conflicts between pedestrians, cyclists and other 
road users.

Unitary Development Plan DES7 - Amenity of Users and Neighbours
This policy states that all new development, alterations and extensions to existing buildings will be required to 
provide potential users with a satisfactory level of amenity in terms of space, sunlight, daylight, privacy, aspect 
and layout.  Development will not be permitted where it would have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of 
occupiers or users of other development.

Unitary Development Plan DES9 - Landscaping
This policy states that hard and soft landscaping should be provided where appropriate that is of a high quality 
and would enhance the design of the development, not detract from the safety and security of the area and 
would enhance the attractiveness and character of the built environment.

Unitary Development Plan DES10 - Design and Crime
This policy states that developments must be designed to discourage crime, antisocial behaviour, and the fear 
of crime. Development should i) be clearly delineated ii) allow natural surveillance iii) avoid places of 
concealment iv) encourage activity within public areas.

Unitary Development Plan A2 - Cyclists, Pedestrians and the Disabled
This policy states that development proposals, road improvement schemes and traffic management measures 
will be required to make adequate provision for safe and convenient access by the disabled, other people with 
limited or impaired mobility, pedestrians and cyclists.

Unitary Development Plan A8 - Impact of Development on Highway Network
This policy states that development will not be permitted where it would i) have an unacceptable impact upon 
highway safety ii) cause an unacceptable restriction to the movement of heavy goods vehicles along Abnormal 
Load Routes.

Unitary Development Plan A10 - Provision of Car, Cycle and Motorcycle Parking in New Developments
This policy states that there should be adequate provision for disabled drivers, cyclists and motorcyclists, in 
accordance with the Council’s minimum standards; maximum car parking standards should not be exceeded; 
and parking facilities should be provided consistent with the provision and maintenance of adequate standards 
of safety and security.

Page 35



Unitary Development Plan EN17 - Pollution Control
This policy states that in areas where existing levels of pollution exceed local or national standards, planning 
permission will only be granted where the development incorporates adequate measures to ensure that there is 
no unacceptable risk or nuisance to occupiers, and that they are provided with an appropriate and satisfactory 
level of amenity.

Unitary Development Plan EN19 - Flood Risk and Surface Water
This policy states that any application for development that it is considered likely to be at risk of flooding or 
increase the risk of flooding elsewhere will need to be accompanied by a formal flood risk assessment. It should 
identify mitigation or other measures to be incorporated into the development or undertaking on other land, 
which are designed to reduce that risk of flooding to an acceptable level.

Other material planning considerations

National Planning Policy

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG)

Local Planning Policy

Supplementary Planning Document - Design
This document  reflects the need to design in a way that allows the city to support its population socially and 
economically, working with and inviting those affected into an inclusive decision making process. Equally, 
development must contribute to the creation of an environmentally sustainable city supporting the natural 
environment minimising the effects of, and being more adaptable to, the potential impact of climate change.

Supplementary Planning Document - Design and Crime
The design and crime supplementary planning document is used to help assess and determine planning 
applications and is intended to guide architects, developers, landscape architects and urban designers in 
designing out crime.

Supplementary Planning Document - Sustainable Design and Construction
This policy document expands on policies in Salford’s Unitary Development Plan to provide additional guidance 
for planners and developers on the integration of sustainable design and construction measures in new and 
existing developments.

Planning Guidance - Flood Risk and Development
The overarching aim of the planning guidance is to ensure that new development in areas at risk of flooding in 
the city, is adequately protected from flooding and that the risks of flooding are not increased elsewhere as a 
result of new development.

Supplementary Planning Document - Trees and Development
This policy document provides detailed information with regard to the retention and protection of trees.

Other documents

The Greater Manchester Spatial Framework (GMSF) Draft 2019 and the Revised Draft Local Plan 2019 were 
recently the subject of public consultation. These plans will soon progress further, including examination at 
public inquiries, before being adopted. Adoption is expected to take place towards the end of 2020/early 2021.

Now that the GMSF and Local Plan are published documents, some weight can be given to each. However, as 
the weight given depends upon the stage of the plan, unresolved objections and consistency with Government 
policy, this weight is currently limited. The weight given moving forward will be reviewed and is likely to depend 
upon the extent to which there remains unresolved objections.

Appraisal 

Following the publication of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) it is now necessary to consider the 
weight which can be given to the policies of the Council's development plan.

Page 36



It is considered that those policies of the development plan relevant to this application can be afforded due 
weight given the criteria of each is consistent with the related policies of the NPPF.

The principle of the development

The principle of the development, including the maximum heights and combined floor area of all buildings, was 
previously established by 17/69776/OUT and the related parameters plan. The units now proposed comply with 
this plan and as such are acceptable.

Importantly, the development would assist in realising the objectives of Retained Policy ST3 of the Salford UDP. 
This policy encourages an adequate supply and variety of land and buildings for employment purposes as well 
as the diversification of the local economy.

The proposed units would comprise a number and variety of tenancies and these, in turn, would accommodate 
a range of small, medium and large scale enterprises. To this end, it is considered that the development 
represents the further diversification of local employment premises and, in turn, the diversification of the local 
economy, as encouraged by policy.

Whilst the Greater Manchester Joint Waste Development Plan Document (DPD) identifies the site as being a 
suitable location for a new waste facility, this allocation was effectively superseded by 17/6976/OUT.

On the basis that the development accords with the principles and parameters established by 17/69776/OUT, 
the key issues for consideration are the impacts of the proposed buildings upon the built form character and 
general amenity of the immediate surrounding area. These matters, together with associated highways and 
drainage-related issues are discussed further below and overleaf.

Scale and appearance

Retained Policy DES1 of the Salford UDP states that development will be required to respond to its physical 
context, respect the positive character of the local area in which it is situated and contribute towards local 
identity and distinctiveness. 

As previously noted, the overall heights and the combined floor area of the units accord with 17/69776/OUT. 

The proposed development would perhaps best be viewed from Ravenscraig Road. From here only Unit 1 and 
elements of Units 2 and 3 would however be visible. This is on the basis that the land slopes appreciably 
upward from the site entry and this, in turn, would largely conceal the remaining elements of the development 
from view.

Ravenscraig Road is distinctly industrial in character. A more recent large scale warehouse similar to those now 
proposed stands a short distance to the north-west along this road. Older commercial building stock also exists 
here together with an open lot used to store service and carnival vehicles.

It is considered that when viewed from Ravenscraig Road the proposed buildings would complement the 
existing character of neighbouring commercial buildings. Again, those elements of the development visible from 
the road would generally reflect the scale and form of the adjacent more recent warehouse building. 

Whereas neighbouring commercial buildings are generally built up to, or in close proximity to the street front, the 
proposed buildings would be set back within the site behind landscaped gardens and the aforementioned bund. 
To this end, the units would present as recessive elements of the streetscape rather than dominant utilitarian 
structures enclosing the southern end of Ravenscraig Road. 

Whilst car parking would be provided forward of the buildings, the presentation of these spaces would again be 
softened by landscaping. 

Importantly, the development would also largely be concealed from view from adjacent residential properties to 
the south behind the existing bund and the proposed three-metre high acoustic fence which would sit atop it. 
Though elements of the proposed units would still be visible from adjacent dwellings, it is considered that these 
alone would not impact upon the built form, character or visual amenity of the neighbouring residential precinct. 

Page 37



Indeed, when viewed from the rears of adjacent dwellings the proposed units would again present as recessive 
distant elements, in-part concealed behind established vegetation and the proposed acoustic fence (which 
would itself be largely concealed from view by vegetation).

The proposed site layout plan (refer Figure 1) shows that Units 2 and 3 would be set back from the rears of 
adjacent dwellings behind service spaces and/or car parking. The separation distance which these spaces 
would create ensures that both Units 2 and 3 would again present as recessive distant elements only when 
viewed from neighbouring dwellings.

Whilst Unit 4 would be built nearer to adjacent dwellings, it too would be in-part concealed from view behind the 
bund and proposed acoustic fence. Whilst this unit would be more visible than others, it is considered that it 
would not alone impact upon the character or visual amenity of the area. Importantly, that element of this unit 
nearest to neighbouring dwellings (the south-west facing wall) would stand opposite an open space and not 
directly adjacent to any residential property. Again, this open space creates adequate separation distance and 
assists in ensuring that Unit 4 presents as a recessive element rather than a dominant utilitarian structure.   

In accordance with the preceding discussion, it is considered that the scale and appearance of the proposed 
units adequately responds to the industrial character of land immediately to the north and also respects the 
sensitivities of the residential precinct to the south. Given this, it is considered that the development complies 
with the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford UDP. 

Importantly, on the basis that Condition 17 of 17/69776/OUT requires details of all materials to be used to be 
submitted for further assessment, it is not considered necessary to again apply this condition to any reserved 
matters permission issued.

Amenity impacts

Retained Policy DES7 of the Salford UDP states that development will not be permitted where it would have an 
unacceptable impact on the amenity of the occupiers or users of other developments.

Conditions 12, 15 and 23 of 17/69776/OUT seek to ensure that the noise generated from the site does not 
impact upon the general amenity of the immediate surrounding area. As previously noted, Condition 12 seeks to 
regulate general noise emitted from the site, Condition 15 seeks to regulate the noise generated by delivery 
vehicles and Condition 23 regulates the noise generated by plant/equipment. Importantly, the noise generated 
from all sources must not exceed the levels specified by BS 8233:2014.

Certain mitigation measures are proposed in order to ensure compliance with this standard. This includes the 
aforementioned three metre high acoustic fence atop the bund. Together with existing vegetation and the new 
planting required by Condition 20 of 17/69776/OUT (and as now supported by the Council’s Landscape 
Officers) this fence would assist in limiting the transfer of noise from the site. 

In addition to this, an acoustic fence would also be constructed around the service yard of Unit 2C. This yard is 
directly adjacent to a recently approved residential development off Grosvenor Road immediately to the south 
(refer 18/72094/FUL) and has been designed to take account of this new sensitive use.

In accordance with the comments and recommendations of the Council’s Environmental Health Officer and 
given the aforementioned noise-related conditions of 17/69776/OUT and the proposed mitigation measures now 
proposed, it is considered that the development would not impact adversely upon the general amenity of the 
immediate surrounding area in accordance with the provisions of Retained Policy DES7 and EN17 of the 
Salford UDP.

Layout and highways matters

Paragraph 109 of the NPPF states that applications for planning permission should only be refused on highways 
grounds where there would be an unacceptable impact on highway safety, or the residual cumulative impacts of 
a development are considered to be severe. 

Page 38



In addition to this, Retained Policy A8 of the Salford UDP states that development will not be permitted where it 
would ….have an unacceptable impact on highway safety …by virtue of traffic generation, access, parking or 
servicing arrangements…

Though the design and layout of the estate road is acceptable, it is not of an adoptable standard. To this end, 
the ongoing management maintenance of this roadway will be the responsibility of the developer/end users.

Whilst the Highways Officer originally raised concerns regarding the width of the footways extending through the 
site, the amended plans upon which this assessment is based show adequate width footways and the provision 
of tactile paving where necessary in accordance with the Highways Officer’s requirements.

In addition to the 245 car parking spaces provided on site, 44 covered and secure bicycle parking spaces are 
also required. These spaces would encourage cycling to/from the site and, in turn, active travel. It is 
recommended that a condition be included upon any permission issued requiring the submission of amended 
plans showing these spaces. 

Importantly, a Traffic Management Scheme (TMS) is also required in order to discourage pavement parking 
along Ravenscraig Road. The costs associated with the preparation of this plan and all associated works are to 
be borne by the developer.

Though the Highways Officer has also recommended a condition be included on any permission issued 
requiring the submission of a Travel Plan, it is noted that Condition 22 of 17/69776/OUT already requires this.

Similarly, Condition 5 of 17/69776/OUT already requires the submission of a Construction Management Plan 
(CMP). As such, a condition need not be included on any permission now issued requiring the submission of 
such a plan.
 
Landscaping

Retained Policy DES9 of the Salford UDP states that developments will be required to incorporate appropriate 
hard and soft landscaping…

Condition 21 of 17/69776/OUT required the submission of a site landscape plan. This plan was submitted in 
support of this application and the Council’s Landscape Officer has advised that it is acceptable. To this end, the 
plan is sufficient to discharge the requirements of Condition 21 and also that of Condition 20 (tree replacement 
scheme).

For the most part, new plantings would be provided around the perimeter of the site. These plantings would not 
only assist in screening the proposed acoustic fence atop the bund encircling the site, but also complement its 
function. To this end, these new plantings will assist in limiting the transfer of noise from the site.

Replacement perimeter planting will also improve the outlook of adjacent residents. When viewed from the rears 
of surrounding dwellings, the site will largely present as a vegetated parcel. As previously noted, it is anticipated 
that only certain elements of the proposed buildings will be visible from neighboring residential properties.

In addition to perimeter planting, new plantings would also be provided within the site car parking areas. Though 
this new planting would be limited, it is considered appropriate. For the most part, these parking areas would be 
concealed from view from the public realm and as such their basic treatment would not impact upon streetscape 
character.

In accordance with the preceding discussion, it is considered that the proposed landscape treatment of the site 
accords with the provisions of Retained Policy DES9 of the Salford UDP and as such is acceptable. 

Drainage

Retained Policy EN19 of the Salford UDP states that development …will not be permitted where it would …be 
subject to an unacceptable risk of flooding, materially increase the risk of flooding elsewhere or result in an 

Page 39



unacceptable maintenance liability for the city council or any other agency in terms of dealing with flooding 
issues.

Whilst a condition requesting the submission of a site drainage strategy would ordinarily be required in 
association with a development of this nature, it is noted that Condition 14 of 17/69776/OUT already required 
this. 

This strategy was submitted in support of this application and has now been accepted by the Council’s Drainage 
Officer. It is recommended that a condition be included on any permission issued requiring the implementation 
of the flood routing measures detailed in the agreed strategy.

Planning obligations

The Council’s Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) details when contributions are 
required and how these are calculated. 

The Officer’s report into 17/69776/OUT states that whilst a £224,000 transport contribution was initially sought, 
this could not be secured on the basis of viability. 
 
Conclusion

The proposed development is consistent with the principles and parameters established by 17/69776/OUT.

The scale and appearance of the proposed units is considered to be acceptable in the context of both the 
adjacent industrial precinct to the north and finer grain residential uses to the south. This is aided by the existing 
bund enclosing the site and the proposed acoustic fence which would sit atop it. This bund and fence would 
largely conceal the development from view from adjacent residential land and, in turn, nullify its built form and 
amenity-related impacts. This includes the noise which may be generated by both plant/equipment and activities 
associated with the delivery of goods to/from the site.

The new vehicle entry point into the site would link with a new estate road providing direct access to all four 
units and their associated car parking and delivery yards. This road would not however be adopted.

Notwithstanding this, the road would still allow HGVs to comfortably maneuver through the site and as such its 
alignment and configuration is considered to be acceptable. On the basis that the estate road would not be 
adopted, its management and on-going maintenance will be the responsibility of the developer/end users. 

This responsibility also extends to include the landscaped areas of the site. These areas would assist in 
softening the appearance of the development and ensure that it contributes positively to the streetscape.

In accordance with the proceeding discussion, it is considered that the scale and appearance of the proposed 
buildings and the layout and landscape treatment of the site accord with the principles established by 
17/69776/OUT and, in turn, the development plan and as such are acceptable.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following plans:

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-XX-XX-DR-A-0503, Revision P2 entitled ‘Proposed site plan’ dated 30 August 
2019 and prepared by AEW Architects; 

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-XX-XX-DR-A-0504, Revision P1 entitled ‘Boundary treatment plan’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-01-XX-DR-A-0511, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 1 - ground floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-01-XX-DR-A-0512, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 1 - first floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

Page 40



 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-01-XX-DR-A-0513, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 1 - roof plan’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-01-XX-DR-A-0514, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 1 - elevations’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-01-XX-DR-A-0515, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 1 - GA sections’ dated 
29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-02-XX-DR-A-0521, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 2 - ground floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-02-XX-DR-A-0522, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 2 - first floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-02-XX-DR-A-0523, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 2 - roof plan’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-02-XX-DR-A-0524, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 2 - elevations’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-02-XX-DR-A-0525, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 2 - GA sections’ dated 
29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-03-XX-DR-A-0531, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 3 - ground floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-03-XX-DR-A-0532, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 3 - first floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-03-XX-DR-A-0533, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 3 - roof plan’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-03-XX-DR-A-0534, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 3 - elevations’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-03-XX-DR-A-0535, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 3 - GA sections’ dated 
29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-04-XX-DR-A-0541, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 4 - ground floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-04-XX-DR-A-0542, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 4 - first floor plan’ 
dated 29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-04-XX-DR-A-0543, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 4 - roof plan’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-04-XX-DR-A-0544, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 4 - elevations’ dated 29 
March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects;

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-04-XX-DR-A-0545, Revision P1 entitled ‘Planning - Unit 4 - GA sections’ dated 
29 March 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects; 

 Dwg. No. B10165-AEW-XX-XX-DR-A-0007, Revision P2 entitled ‘Hard and soft landscaping plan’ dated 
30 August 2019 and prepared by AEW Architects; and

 Dwg. No. 4155-01, Revision A entitled ‘Landscape proposals’ dated 5 July 2019 and prepared by 
Richard Eaves, Landscape Architects. 

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2. The rating level (LAeq,T) from all plant and machinery (fixed building services plant) associated with 
the development when operating simultaneously shall not exceed the background noise level (LA90,T) by more 
than -5 dB at any time when measured at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive premises. Noise 
measurements and assessments shall be carried out according to BS 4142:2014 ‘Methods for rating and 
assessing industrial and commercial sound’. 'T' refers to any 1 hour period between 07.00hrs and 23.00hrs and 
any 15 minute period between 23.00hrs and 07.00hrs.

Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Retained Policy EN17 of 
the Salford Unitary Development Plan.

3. The development hereby approved shall at all times be carried out in strict accordance with the provisions of 
the Framework Delivery Management Plan (reference A111896) dated April 2019 and prepared by WYG or 
other such plan as agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Page 41



Reason: To safeguard the general amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Retained Policy EN17 of 
the Salford Unitary Development Plan.

4. Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, the applicant shall submit to and have 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, a Traffic Management Scheme (TMS). This TMS shall detail 
the measures necessary to discourage pavement parking along Ravenscraig Road. All costs associated with 
the required on-street works shall be borne by the developer.

Reason: To maintain highway safety and vehicle access along Ravenscraig Road in accordance with the 
provisions of Retained Policy A8 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy 
Framework.

5. The development hereby approved shall be constructed in accordance with Dwg. No. 502, Revision T2 
entitled ‘Flood routing strategy’ dated 1 August 2019 and prepared by Network Space.

Reason: To ensure the provision of adequate drainage systems on site is accordance with provision of Retained 
Policy EN19 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework. 

6. Notwithstanding Condition 2 of this permission, prior to the first occupation of the development hereby 
permitted, the applicant shall submit to and have approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, details of 
all bicycle parking facilities on site. A minimum of 44 parking spaces shall be provided and these shall be 
covered and secure and located near to the entries to each unit.  The approved bicycle parking facilities shall be 
made available for their intended use prior to first occupation of the development hereby approved.

Reason: To encourage more sustainable and active modes of transport in accordance with the provisions of 
Retained Policy A10 of the Salford Unitary Development Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.

Notes to applicant

1. A Dilapidation Survey shall be undertaken following the completion of the development to ensure the 
adopted footway and carriageway has not been damaged. The use of any non-standard materials will 
require a service level agreement with the Local Highways Authority. This includes a 30 year commuted 
sum for maintenance.

2. The applicant is reminded that, under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as amended, it is an 
offence to remove, damage or destroy the nest of a wild bird while the nest is in use or being built. 
Planning consent does not provide a defence against prosecution under this Act. If a bird’s nest is 
encountered or suspected work should cease immediately and a suitably experienced ecologist 
employed to advise how best to safeguard the bird(s). 

3. Please note the advice of the Coal Authority as set out in its consultation response dated 3 June 2019 
and available for viewing on the Council’s electronic case file. 

4. Please note the advice of Design for Security as set out in its consultation response dated 10 July 2019 
and available for viewing on the Council’s electronic case file. 

Useful contacts

S278 and S38 Works:
 

 The Developer shall contact Neil Ashmall to arrange all S278 elements of the development. Tel: 0161 
779 4883. 

Page 42



Dilapidation Survey: 

 The developer shall contact John Horrocks to arrange a full dilapidation/condition survey of the adopted 
highway adjacent to the site prior to works commencing. Tel: 0161 603 4046.

Highway Permits/Licensing:

 Applications for all forms of highway permits/licenses shall be made in advance of any works being 
undertaken on the adopted highway. Note: No boundary fencing shall be erected or positioned on any 
part of the adopted highway without first seeking the relevant permits/licenses from the Local Highway 
Authority. Tel: 0161 603 4046

General Highway Information:

 Requests for general information regarding the adopted highway network shall be directed to the Local 
Highway Authority (John Horrocks, 0161 603 4046).

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



  
PART 1 (OPEN TO THE PUBLIC) 

 
  
 

 
REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE 

 
 

TO THE PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 
ON  

19TH SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

 
TITLE: PLANNING APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the report be noted 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: To set out details of applications determined by the Strategic Director 
Place in accordance with the Scheme of Delegation 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: (Available for public inspection) 
 Details of the applications are available on the Council’s Public Access Website 
http://publicaccess.salford.gov.uk/publicaccess/default.aspx 
If you would like to access this information in an alternative format, please contact the planning office 
on 0161-779 6195 or e-mail planning.contact@salford.gov.uk 
 
 
KEY DECISION: NO  
 
 
DETAILS: See attached schedule  
 
 
KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Performance Management  
 
 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:N/A 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF RISK:N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by N/A 
 
 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:N/A 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Liz Taylor – 0161 779 4803  
 
WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): As specified in the attached schedule 
 

Page 45

Agenda Item 6



Recommendation  
 
PER  = Approve 
AUTH = Consent 
REF = Refuse 
NO OBJECTION = Allow the scheme as no objections have been received.  An example 

would be used in response to consultations from neighbouring 
authorities or in relation to prior approvals when no objections have 
been received 

DISCON = Discharge of condition – an example would be that the submitted 
information is approved 

PDIS = Part discharge of conditions requested – an example of this would be 
that negotiations are still on-going with regard to some of the requested 
conditions or the condition is a multi staged condition and part is 
acceptable 

NDIS = Not Discharging condition requested – an example would be the 
submitted information is not acceptable and the decision is to refuse 

 
Application Type 
 
FUL   =       Full application 
ADV  =      Advert Application 
OUT  =       Outline Application 
HH  =       Householder Application 
REM  =       Reserved Matters 
COU  =       Change of use 
LBC  =       Listed Building Consent 
CON   =       Conservation Area Consent 
DISCON =     Formal Discharge of Condition 
NMA  =      Non-Material Amendment 
MMA   =         Minor material Amendment 
DEMCON =  Demolition Consultation 
TPO   =           Tree Application 
TEL56  =       Telecommunication Notification 
ART16   =      Art16 Notification 
PDE  = General Permitted Development Extension 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

DELEGATED DECISIONS BY DCM 
   
___________________________________________________________________  

 
 

   
APPLICATION No: 19/73870/ART16  DATE VALID: 15.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:W Humphreys 
 
LOCATION: Article 16 
Land At Junction 25 Of The M6 Motorway, Wigan, Which Is Bounded By The M6 
Slip Road And A49 Warrington Road Junction To The East, Agricultural Land To 
The North And The M6 Motorway To The West Wigan 
 
PROPOSAL: Article 16 Consultation from Wigan Council (Application Reference 
A/18/85947/MAJES) for the demolition of existing buildings and re-profiling of the 
site for development comprising, Full planning permission for the erection of 27,871 
square metres of employment floor space (Use Class B8 with ancillary integral Use 
Class B1a floor space), comprising two units and the provision of associated 
infrastructure including sub-station, car parking, landscaping, access from the A49 
roundabout and internal estate road and Outline planning permission for the erection 
of up to 106,095 square metres of employment floor space (Use Class B8 with 
ancillary integral Use Class B1a floor space), including car parking, internal estate 
road and landscaping. All matters except for access are reserved, with access 
proposed from the A49 roundabout. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73915/ART16  DATE VALID: 24.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Tom Beirne 
 
LOCATION: Article 16 
Land At Kersal Vale Road 
Prestwich 
Salford 
M7 3NT 
 
PROPOSAL: Article 16 consultation from Bury Council (Application Ref 64462) for 
the approval of reserved matters of layout, scale, landscaping and appearance for 
outline application 61474 for the construction of 109 no. residential dwellings (use 
class C3) together with associated public open space, landscaping, sub and 
pumping stations and highways infrastructure 
 
DECISION: ART 10 /16 Application determined by LPA            DATE DECISION 
ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 

 
 

  

Page 47



 

APPLICATION No: 19/74001/ART16  DATE VALID: 05.08.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Janet Lawless 
 
LOCATION: Article 16 
1 To 3 St Mark's Lane 
Manchester 
M8 9GH 
 
PROPOSAL: Article 16 consultation received from Manchester Council (Application 
number 124032/FH/2019) application for installation of front and rear dormers in 
association with the increase of roof ridge height to allow additional bedrooms 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/74028/NMA  DATE VALID: 15.08.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Co-operative Group 
 
LOCATION: Middlewood Locks  
Land North Of Middlewood Street 
And East Of Oldfield Road 
Salford 
M5 4GU 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for or a non-material amendment to planning permission 
17/71151/REM for additional bollards. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 6 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 14/64272/DISCON  DATE VALID: 09.01.2014 
 
APPLICANT:Mark Bagley 
 
LOCATION: 3A Boscombe Avenue 
Eccles 
M30 7DU 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 2 (samples), 4 
(landscaping), 5 (permeable materials), 7 (flood measures) attached to planning 
permission 12/62561/FUL 
 
DECISION: Not discharging            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 22 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

Page 48



 

APPLICATION No: 15/66601/HAZ  DATE VALID: 23.06.2015 
 
APPLICANT:Dr Garry Walton 
 
LOCATION: Valtris Specialty Chemicals Limited 
Lankro Way 
Eccles 
M30 0LX 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for hazardous substances consent 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/71838/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.05.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr David Tresadern 
 
LOCATION: 329 - 331 Liverpool Road 
Eccles 
M30 8GF 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 1 (time limit) ,4 
(landscaping), 5 (highways), and 11 (drainage) attached to planning permission 
15/66123/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73356/DISCON  DATE VALID: 06.04.2019 
 
APPLICANT:ForViva 
 
LOCATION: Land Adjacent To 44 
Haddon Road 
Eccles 
Manchester 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 4 (materials) and 
14 (landscaping) attached to planning permission 18/72315/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

Page 49



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73565/FUL  DATE VALID: 15.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Chunju An 
 
LOCATION: Royal Oak  
34 Barton Lane 
Eccles 
M30 0EN 
 
PROPOSAL: Variation of condition 3 (Acoustic glazing) and condition 4 (ventilation 
measures) attached to planning permission 17/70702/FUL 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73604/LBC  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Peter Openshaw 
 
LOCATION: Eccles Health And Social Care Centre  
28 Barton Lane 
Eccles 
M30 0TU 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed Building consent to Replace the existing weathered and broken 
Terracotta  baluster's to the coping at roof level with new Terracotta balluster's 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 13 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73705/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:ForViva 
 
LOCATION: Land Adjacent To 44 
Haddon Road 
Eccles 
M30 7BB 
 
PROPOSAL: Retrospective planning application to formalise the 'As Built' rear 
boundary garden wall 2.3m high, following the demolition of the former garages on 
the development site at Haddon Road. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

Page 50



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73736/PDE  DATE VALID: 17.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Cleveland 
 
LOCATION: 11 Austen Road 
Eccles 
M30 0HQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing rear conservatory and erection of a single storey 
rear extension. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73744/HH  DATE VALID: 20.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Ellen Upton 
 
LOCATION: 49 Grand Union Way 
Eccles 
M30 0LB 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side and rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73759/HH  DATE VALID: 22.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Terrence Wall 
 
LOCATION: 19 Roberts Street 
Eccles 
M30 0FX 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

Page 51



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73823/DISCON  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Chunju An 
 
LOCATION: Royal Oak  
34 Barton Lane 
Eccles 
M30 0EN 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 3 (Written Scheme 
of Investigation) attached to planning permission 17/70703/LBC 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Barton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 17/70822/DISCON  DATE VALID: 20.10.2017 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Louise Morrissey 
 
LOCATION: Land Off Highclove Lane  
Boothstown 
Salford 
M28 1ZQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 14 (highways) 
attached to planning permission 15/67036/OUT 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73304/REM  DATE VALID: 28.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Anna Bensky 
 
LOCATION: Land At  
Hollin Wood 
Worsley 
Salford 
M28 1JB 
 
PROPOSAL: Details of reserved matters for appearance, landscaping, layout and 
scale, for the car parking phase pursuant to outline planning permission 
16/68027/OUT. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

Page 52



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73596/HH  DATE VALID: 23.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ross Young 
 
LOCATION: 1 Woodfield Drive 
Worsley 
Manchester 
M28 1NE 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing conservatory, erection of two storey side 
extension and single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73600/HH  DATE VALID: 22.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs A Nuttall 
 
LOCATION: 7 Wyre Drive 
Worsley 
M28 1HH 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side and rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73605/HH  DATE VALID: 19.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jeff Holt 
 
LOCATION: 15 Roseacre 
Worsley 
M28 1YT 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage and erection of two storey side extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

Page 53



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73609/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 24.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr RICHARD BURTON 
 
LOCATION: 1 Ridgegreen 
Worsley 
M28 1GL 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73621/HH  DATE VALID: 25.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Redmond 
 
LOCATION: 16 Stetchworth Drive 
Worsley 
M28 1EX 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of raised decking area (height: 1500 mm) to the rear and 
associated handrails and screening projecting 3000mm from the existing rear 
elevation. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73680/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 07.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Jill Davidson 
 
LOCATION: 7 Waterdale Close 
Worsley 
M28 1YP 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of proposed lawful development for erection of rear single 
storey extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

Page 54



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73685/HH  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Mathew Sorrigan 
 
LOCATION: 16 Hindburn Drive 
Worsley 
M28 1XY 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing conservatory, erection of single storey front, side 
and rear extensions, relocating the rear access gate. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73727/HH  DATE VALID: 15.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Suzanne Basson 
 
LOCATION: 2 Amberhill Way 
Worsley 
M28 1UP 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing rear conservatory and erection of a part two/part 
single storey rear extension together with alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73735/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 18.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Nawar Diar Bakerly 
 
LOCATION: 1 Greylag Crescent 
Worsley 
M28 7AB 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of Lawfulness for a single extension to rear. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

Page 55



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73763/DISCON  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:N/A 
 
LOCATION: RHS Bridgewater 
Worsley 
M28 1HP 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials), 9 
(surface water drainage) and 12 (lighting) attached to planning permission 
17/71166/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73768/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Mike and Marie Stuckey 
 
LOCATION: 35 Brett Road 
Worsley 
M28 1JZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Partial garage conversion 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73776/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:N/A N/A 
 
LOCATION: Greyhound Hotel  
44 Leigh Road 
Worsley 
M28 1LR 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials), 5 
(drainage), 6 (surface water drainage), 8 (highway works) and 9 (CMS) attached to 
planning permission 18/72222/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

Page 56



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73812/PDE  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Geoffrey Relph C/O Mr Chris Marsden 
 
LOCATION: 47 Ashford Avenue 
Worsley 
Manchester 
M28 1JJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension with dual pitched roof to include velux 
windows 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73932/PDE  DATE VALID: 25.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr S Kennedy C/O Mr S Pascoe 
 
LOCATION: 8 Bunting Mews 
Worsley 
M28 7XG 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Boothstown 
And 
Ellenbrook 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/71605/NMA  DATE VALID: 16.04.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr IAN HUNTER 
 
LOCATION: 342-344 Castle Green  
Lower Broughton Road 
Salford 
M7 2HY 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for non-material amendment to planning permission 
15/66855/FUL for alterations to ground floor layout from studio flats to 1 bed flats. 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

Page 57



 

APPLICATION No: 18/72647/OUT  DATE VALID: 14.11.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Robin Slinger 
 
LOCATION: 311-315 Bury New Road 
Salford 
M7 2YN 
 
PROPOSAL: Outline planning application with all matters reserved except for 
access, layout and scale for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of a 
mixed use development comprising of up to 420 sq.m of ground floor commercial 
floorspace (open Use Classes A1, A2, A3, or B1) and 30 no. dwellings together with 
car parking at lower ground floor level (resubmission of application 17/69537/OUT) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73599/FUL  DATE VALID: 10.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Kiyani 
 
LOCATION: 310 Lower Broughton Road 
Salford 
M7 2HQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Conversion of commercial premises to 2 no. one bed and 3 no. studio 
apartments, together with alterations to elevations 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 5 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73619/HH  DATE VALID: 25.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Schwarz 
 
LOCATION: 75 Wellington Street East 
Salford 
M7 4DN 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey front extension and new boundary fences 
(maximum height: 1500 mm). 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 28 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

Page 58



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73651/HH  DATE VALID: 01.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr A Klein 
 
LOCATION: 13 Cleveleys Grove 
Salford 
M7 4DE 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73676/TREECA  DATE VALID: 07.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Linda Priest 
 
LOCATION: 18 Hope Street 
Salford 
M7 2ES 
 
PROPOSAL: Fell one ash tree (T1). 
 
DECISION: Objection            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73722/DISCON  DATE VALID: 15.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Brentwood Estates 
 
LOCATION: Land Adjacent To 9 Duncan Street 
Salford 
M7 2FU 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 12 (method 
statement japanese knotweed) attached to planning permission 17/69879/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 22 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

Page 59



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73738/TEL56  DATE VALID: 17.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
LOCATION: Floral Court 
Bury New Road 
Salford 
M7 2BP 
 
PROPOSAL: Prior notification for the replacement of 6 no antennas and relocate 1 
no antennas replace 6 no RRU's installation of GPS Module, internal upgrade of 1 
no existing cabinet and ancillary works. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73740/HH  DATE VALID: 19.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr M Pollak 
 
LOCATION: 88 Wellington Street East 
Salford 
M7 4DW 
 
PROPOSAL: Construction of front and rear roof dormers. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73751/FUL  DATE VALID: 21.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Lozer Heimann 
 
LOCATION: 400-404  
Bury New Road 
Salford 
M7 4EY 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a 4 Bay Modular Building over existing modular building  
with external staircase 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

Page 60



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73788/PDE  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Leifer - C/O Kevin Maloney 
 
LOCATION: 3 Hope Street 
Kersal 
Salford 
M7 2ES 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 5 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73850/CLUD  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Garedew Yadessa 
 
LOCATION: St Johns Church 
Murray Street 
Salford 
M7 2DX 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of lawfulness for the existing use as D1 (church) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 24 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73875/DISCON  DATE VALID: 18.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jake Crompton 
 
LOCATION: Land At Clarence Street 
Lower Broughton 
Salford 
M7 1AH 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials), 21 
(external lighting) and 29 (boundary treatment) attached to planning permission 
18/71546/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Broughton 

 

 
 

  

Page 61



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73477/HH  DATE VALID: 01.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr ALAN DAVENPORT 
 
LOCATION: 29 Roscoe Road 
Irlam 
M44 6AR 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey side extension with single storey front extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73573/DISCON  DATE VALID: 16.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Dean Baker 
 
LOCATION: Lark Hill Farm 
Astley Road 
Irlam 
Manchester 
M44 5LS 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition  3 - (materials), 8 -
(verification report) and 7 - (risk assessment report) attached to planning permission 
17/69715/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 24 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73642/HH  DATE VALID: 20.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Kathryn Bredon 
 
LOCATION: 4 Sienna Close 
Irlam 
M44 5GF 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed step lift Installation to front elevation 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

Page 62



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73660/HH  DATE VALID: 04.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr ASHLEY CLOUGH 
 
LOCATION: 46 Moss Side Road 
Cadishead 
Irlam 
M44 5JJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing detached garages and front porch, erection of a 
two storey side extension together with Juliette balcony to rear first floor elevation 
and alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73742/DISCON  DATE VALID: 19.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Karl Daniels 
 
LOCATION: Land Adjacent 10  
Tramway Road 
Irlam 
M44 5BH 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 3 - (materials), 4 - 
(land contamination), 5 - (noise) attached to planning permission 16/68145/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Split decision            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 6 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73746/HH  DATE VALID: 16.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Simon Tierney 
 
LOCATION: 39 Rixtonleys Drive 
Irlam 
M44 6RN 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey link extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

Page 63



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73803/DISCON  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Miranda Bell 
 
LOCATION: Land Off Omega Drive  
Northbank Industrial Estate 
Irlam 
M44 5GR 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 5 (drainage) and 
11 (gas protection) attached to planning permission 18/72017/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73837/FUL  DATE VALID: 05.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:MBNL Lee Ltd & Hutchinson 
 
LOCATION: Irlam Industrial Estate 
Liverpool Road 
Irlam 
Manchester 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Upgrade to existing telecoms site with 20m valmont monopole tower 
on 5.4 x 5.4 x 1.4 deep reinforced concrete base to be installed in accordance with 
manufacturers details and associated works 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Cadishead 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73584/TEL56  DATE VALID: 13.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
LOCATION: Oakwood Hall Nursing Home 
Radcliffe Park Crescent 
Salford 
M6 7WQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Prior Notification for the upgrade of existing base stations, replacing 6 
no. antennas, installation of 1 no. GPS module, internal upgrade of existing cabin 
and ancillary development. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 24 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

Page 64



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73591/HH  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Samantha McManus 
 
LOCATION: 151 Swinton Park Road 
Salford 
M6 7PB 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey front extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73671/HH  DATE VALID: 26.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Joan Thompson 
 
LOCATION: 26 Oakwood Drive 
Salford 
M6 7NQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of part single/part two storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73692/PDE  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr David Coussons 
 
LOCATION: 1 Westwood Drive 
Pendlebury 
Swinton 
Manchester 
M27 4JP 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 22 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

Page 65



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73838/HH  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr John Langford 
 
LOCATION: 21 Fairway 
Pendlebury 
Swinton 
M27 4JD 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage and conservatory and erection of a 
single storey side and two storey rear extensions 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73839/HH  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Lee Borland-Davis 
 
LOCATION: 23 Fairway 
Pendlebury 
Swinton 
M27 4JD 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage and conservatory and erection of a 
single storey side and two storey rear extensions 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Claremont 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/71836/FUL  DATE VALID: 03.09.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Mingliang Chen 
 
LOCATION: Block B 
Sentinel House 
Peel Street 
Eccles 
M30 0NG 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Continued use of the 1st to 14th Floor of Block B as a 159 bed hotel 
with retention of an extension to accommodate a lift and retention of extraction fans, 
erection of cycle parking and a bin store with changes to car parking layout. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

Page 66



 

APPLICATION No: 18/72828/DISCON  DATE VALID: 19.12.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Oliver Chan 
 
LOCATION: 87 Rocky Lane 
Eccles 
M30 9LS 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 - (materials), 4 
- (construction method statement), 5 - (surface water drainage), 6 - (surface water) 
and 9 - (remediation strategy) attached to planning permission 18/71500/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73213/HH  DATE VALID: 31.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Sam Greasley 
 
LOCATION: 45 Westminster Road 
Eccles 
M30 9EA 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage, erection of two storey side extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73279/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr BARRY PARKER 
 
LOCATION: 28-30  
Liverpool Road 
Eccles 
M30 0WA 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed conversion and reduction of A1 (retail unit) at ground floor 
level together with erection of a second floor rear extension, rebuild of existing 
outrigger and internal alterations to create a 12 bed HMO (house in multiple 
occupancy) with refuse and cycle storage. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

Page 67



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73576/HH  DATE VALID: 08.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Mason 
 
LOCATION: 23 Cavendish Road 
Eccles 
M30 9JE 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73618/HH  DATE VALID: 25.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Charles Powell 
 
LOCATION: 30 Pine Grove 
Eccles 
M30 9JL 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing extension and erection of single storey side/rear 
extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73645/FUL  DATE VALID: 31.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Christopher Govin 
 
LOCATION: 233-235  
Monton Road 
Eccles 
M30 9PS 
 
PROPOSAL: Retrospective application for the installation of extraction system 
ducting/flue to side elevation 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 6 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

Page 68



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73654/HH  DATE VALID: 03.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs N Jotham 
 
LOCATION: 50 Salisbury Road 
Eccles 
M30 9BG 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing extension and erection of two storey side 
extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 5 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73686/TPO  DATE VALID: 29.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Susan Greenhalgh 
 
LOCATION: 31 Ellesmere Road 
Eccles 
M30 9FE 
 
PROPOSAL: Prune one branch (as indicated on the submitted photograph) to leave 
a length of 4ft one lime tree (T1). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73792/TPO  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Beswick 
 
LOCATION: Ecclesholme 
Vicars Street 
Eccles 
M30 0DG 
 
PROPOSAL: Reduce crown over hanging neighbouring gardens by 2.5m (in 
accordance with fig.1) and crown lift to 7m one lime (T1). Reduce crown over 
hanging neighbouring gardens by 2.5m (in accordance with fig.1) two sycamore tree 
(T2 and T3). All trees within group G2. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

Page 69



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73809/PDE  DATE VALID: 01.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Tracey Clegg 
 
LOCATION: 228 Monton Road 
Eccles 
M30 9LJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey conservatory 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Eccles 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73271/HH  DATE VALID: 20.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Amy Greenwood 
 
LOCATION: 24 Ferryhill Road 
Irlam 
M44 6DD 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed two storey side and rear extension and single storey rear 
extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irlam 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73717/REM  DATE VALID: 14.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Hamer 
 
LOCATION: 25 -27 Chapel Road 
Irlam 
M44 6EE 
 
PROPOSAL: Reserved Matters planning permission pursuant to outline planning 
permission  18/72149/OUT landscape only for demolition of existing dwellings and 
construction of 4 no. dwellings 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irlam 

 

 
 

  

Page 70



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73730/DISCON  DATE VALID: 26.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Hamer 
 
LOCATION: 25 Chapel Road 
Irlam 
M44 6EE 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 2 - (reserved 
matters landscaping), 4 - (materials), 5 - (construction management), 6 - (surface 
drainage), 7 - (phase 2 site investigation report) attached to planning permission 
18/72149/OUT. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irlam 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73830/HH  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jack Comerford 
 
LOCATION: 43 Boundary Road 
Irlam 
M44 6ER 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irlam 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73941/PDE  DATE VALID: 31.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr K Chadwick C/O Mr J Lockley 
 
LOCATION: 49 Ferry Road 
Irlam 
M44 6DN 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irlam 

 

 
 

  

Page 71



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73444/FUL  DATE VALID: 03.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs C Cox 
 
LOCATION: 3663 First For Food Services Ltd  
Langley Road South 
Salford 
M6 6TZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a 2 storey office block with the creation of a new car park 
and expansion and reconfiguration of existing car parks. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73549/DISCON  DATE VALID: 11.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Paul Gwynne 
 
LOCATION: 5 Hulme Street 
Salford 
M5 4PX 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 8 (Travel Plan) 
15/66823/OUT. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73643/COU  DATE VALID: 31.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Generation 200 Ltd 
 
LOCATION: 7 - 19 Hulme Street 
Salford 
M5 4PY 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from B8 (Storage and Distribution) to B2 (General 
Industrial) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

Page 72



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73647/LBC  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Richard Winnard 
 
LOCATION: 32-36 Broad Street 
Salford 
M6 5BY 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent for the removal of the existing Georgian 
double hung sash windows on the front and rear elevations and replacing them with 
new timber windows 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73678/DISCON  DATE VALID: 07.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ian Rogers 
 
LOCATION: 5 Hulme Street 
Salford 
M5 4PX 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of condition 2 (landscaping) attached to 
planning permission 16/68405/REM 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73696/FUL  DATE VALID: 12.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr George McDonough 
 
LOCATION: Peel Park Quarter 
University Road 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Creation of  a new external welcome space on the existing sports pitch 
(immediately outside room A31) as a new external breakout space, complete with 
landscaping. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

Page 73



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73737/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr H Yousaf 
 
LOCATION: 15 Maurice Street 
Salford 
M6 7DG 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (5 residents) 
together with construction of rear dormer 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73791/PRI  DATE VALID: 05.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Rosie Wilkes 
 
LOCATION: Land At Adelphi Campus 
Peru Street 
Salford  
M3 6EQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Prior approval for the temporary use of buildings or land for the 
purpose of commercial film making and the associated temporary structures, works, 
plant or machinery required in connection with that use 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73833/FUL  DATE VALID: 10.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Hawre Baban 
 
LOCATION: Technology House 
Lissadel Street/Frederick Road 
Salford 
M6 6AJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of the existing Technology House office accommodation, 
erection of a 2 storey, 2098m2 research facility for the Centre of Excellence in 
Intelligent Automation & Robotics, containing 3 dedicated labs with associated office 
and back of house accommodation. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

Page 74



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73852/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Mike Corbett 
 
LOCATION: Peel Building  
University Of Salford 
Crescent 
Salford 
M5 4WT 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of a new boiler flue rising externally on elevation to 
discharge at/above roof level. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73853/LBC  DATE VALID: 13.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Mike Corbett 
 
LOCATION: Peel Building 
University Of Salford 
Crescent 
Salford 
M5 4WT 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed Building consent for the installation of a new boiler flue rising 
externally on elevation to discharge at/above roof level. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Irwell 
Riverside 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/71877/FUL  DATE VALID: 29.05.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jacky Emanuel 
 
LOCATION: Former 37-39 Cavendish Road 
Land Off Carmona Gardens/Cavendish Road 
Salford 
M7 4WP 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of 13 new dwellings, comprised of 12 apartments and 1 
dwelling house, with landscaping, parking and associated works. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

Page 75



 

APPLICATION No: 18/72615/ACV  DATE VALID: 17.10.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Yeshiah Leitner 
 
LOCATION: Land On East Side Of Legh Street 
Cheltenham Crescent 
Salford 
M7 4FP 
 
PROPOSAL: Assets of community value for Land on East Side of Legh Street, 
Salford (Cheltenham Crescent Playing Field) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73166/FUL  DATE VALID: 26.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Viznitz Community 
 
LOCATION: 65 Leicester Road 
Salford 
M7 4DA 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of the existing building and erection of a new synagogue 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73568/COU  DATE VALID: 29.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms J Stanbridge 
 
LOCATION: 24 Valencia Road 
Salford 
M7 3TD 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (3 residents) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

Page 76



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73640/FUL  DATE VALID: 31.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Halpern 
 
LOCATION: The Beenstock Home 
Northumberland Street 
Salford 
M7 4RP 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing out buildings and erection of a single storey rear 
and side extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73669/HH  DATE VALID: 13.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr PC TAN 
 
LOCATION: 8 Blyton Lane 
Salford 
M7 3BR 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension and garage conversion. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73673/TPO  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs R Klyne 
 
LOCATION: 28 Upper Park Road 
Salford 
M7 4GZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Prune one branch overhanging the roof of 30 Upper Park Road, (to the 
natural branch bend indicated on the photo (026 supplied) and 10% crown thin one 
lime tree (T1). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

Page 77



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73690/TPO  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Clark 
 
LOCATION: Riverview Court  
Moorend Avenue 
Salford 
M7 3NX 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown lift to provide a 5m clearance from the surrounding ground level 
one sycamore tree (T1).  
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73725/HH  DATE VALID: 15.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr M Varley 
 
LOCATION: 39 Legh Street 
Salford 
M7 4EF 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for variation of condition 2 (approved plans) attached to 
planning permission 17/69808/HH.  
 
Conditions(s) Removal: 
 
To better suit client requirements 
Substitution of drawings with the following drawings: 
DA1382.1 - 39 Legh Street - 001 - Site - Block and Location Plan 
DA1382.1 - 39 Legh Street - 002 - Existing GA Plans and Elevations 
DA1382.1 - 39 Legh Street - 003 - Proposed GA Plans and Elevations 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73745/NMA  DATE VALID: 20.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr ERRERA 
 
LOCATION: 20 Broom Lane 
Salford 
M7 4FX 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
18/72822/HH for addition of a lightwell, changes to windows, external stairs and the 
sukkah roof. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

Page 78



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73765/FUL  DATE VALID: 28.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr B Rosengarten 
 
LOCATION: 32 Old Hall Road 
Salford 
M7 4JH 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of new single dwelling 
house. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73811/TPO  DATE VALID: 26.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Beswick 
 
LOCATION: St Philips Roman Catholic Primary School 
Cavendish Road 
Salford 
M7 4WP 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown lift to provide a 6m clearance from the surrounding ground level 
one horse chestnut (T1). Remove epicormic growth, crown clean and 5-10% crown 
thin six lime trees (T2 to T7). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73772/COU  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Luke Humphries 
 
LOCATION: 12 Ukraine Road 
Salford 
M7 3TE 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (3 residents), 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

Page 79



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73827/DISCON  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Lindsay 
 
LOCATION: Broughton House  
Park Lane 
Salford 
M7 4JD 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 13 (materials) and 
20 (sustainability) attached to planning permission 17/70362/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73924/TPO  DATE VALID: 29.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Daniel Hamburger 
 
LOCATION: 16 To 18 Old Hall Road 
Salford 
M7 4JH 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown lift to provide a 4/5m clearance over road one horse chestnut 
tree (T1). Remove epicormic one lime tree (T5). Crown lift to provide a 8/9m 
clearance over road one sycamore tree (T3). Crown reduce to leave a height of 12m 
and a width spread of 5/6m one ash tree (T5). Pollard to leave a height of 5/6m one 
willow tree (T6). Remove epicormic growth one lime tree (T2). Crown lift first two 
branches over road to provide a clearance of 8/9m one sycamore tree (T4) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Kersal 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73360/FUL  DATE VALID: 11.04.2019 
 
APPLICANT:C/O Agent 
 
LOCATION: 2 Cross Lane 
Salford 
M5 4AE 
 
PROPOSAL: Retrospective change of use from A4 (drinking establishment) to (C1) 
26 bed hotel, erection of single storey extension together with alterations to 
elevations and construction of 11 no car parking spaces 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 27 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

Page 80



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73446/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ahmed Gulfar 
 
LOCATION: 3 Nona Street 
Salford 
M6 5PG 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (4 residents) 
together with construction of rear dormer 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73578/LBC  DATE VALID: 17.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr SEMPLE 
 
LOCATION: Chaseley Field Mansion, Apartment 10  
21 Chaseley Road 
Salford 
M6 7DZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of a through floor lift 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73631/COU  DATE VALID: 30.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr mamoud al saffer 
 
LOCATION: 149 Langworthy Road 
Salford 
M6 5PH 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (3 residents) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 24 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

Page 81



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73706/COU  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:. 
 
LOCATION: 45 Hankinson Way 
Salford 
M6 5JA 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of Use from Use Class A1 (Retail) to Use Class A5 (Hot Food 
Takeaway). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73710/FUL  DATE VALID: 20.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Hampton 
 
LOCATION: 13 Rostherne Street 
Salford 
M6 5GU 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (4 residents), 
together with erection of a single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73756/CLUD  DATE VALID: 10.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Justin Bessenger 
 
LOCATION: 461 Liverpool Street 
Salford 
M6 5QQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of Lawfulness for the continued use as a small HMO (up to 
6 people). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

Page 82



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73758/DEMCON  DATE VALID: 22.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Peter Openshaw 
 
LOCATION: Salford Housing Offices  
Churchill Way 
Salford 
M6 5BU 
 
PROPOSAL: Prior Notification of the demolition of two-storey former council offices 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 17 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73777/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:. 
 
LOCATION: 21-23  
Briar Hill Way 
Salford 
M6 5FD 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of lawfulness for the proposed use of 21-23 Briar Hill Way 
for use as an indoor market 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73801/HH  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr AARON TIMPERLEY 
 
LOCATION: 50 Trenam Place 
Salford 
M5 4BF 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Langworthy 

 

 
 

  

Page 83



 

APPLICATION No: 18/72421/DISCON  DATE VALID: 13.09.2018 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
LOCATION: Peel Mill Cottage 
Peel Lane 
Little Hulton 
M28 0EL 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials), 4 
(landscaping), 5 (surface water drainage), 6 (coal mining), 7 (Coal Remediation), 8 
(phase 2 - site investigation), 12 (site access), 15 (cellular confinement system), 16 
(CMS) and 17 (method statement) attached to planning permission 18/71669/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/72845/FUL  DATE VALID: 21.12.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Bellway Homes Plc 
 
LOCATION: Land Off Hilton Lane 
Worsley 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of up to 209 dwellings, creation of open space and associated 
infrastructure and works 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73063/REM  DATE VALID: 12.02.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Chris Davidson 
 
LOCATION: Former Cutacre Open-cast Mining Site, 
Land To The South Of The A6 (Salford Road/Manchester Road West) 
 
PROPOSAL: Reserved Matters planning permission pursuant to outline planning 
permission  13/63740/EIAHYB for access, appearance, landscaping, layout and 
scale for an industrial unit (use class B1c/B2/B8) with ancillary office space (use 
class B1a) at Plot F2H, Logistics North. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

Page 84



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73414/DISCON  DATE VALID: 16.04.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Miss Lisa Matthewson 
 
LOCATION: Land Formerly Our Lady The Lancashire Martyrs School 
Wicheaves Crescent 
Worsley 
Manchester 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 12 (Travel Plan) 
attached to planning permission 17/69416/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73532/HH  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Matthew Clark 
 
LOCATION: 10 Hilton Grove 
Worsley 
M28 0RY 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey side and two storey rear extensions and new 
window to side elevation 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73593/DISCON  DATE VALID: 21.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Matthew Whiteley 
 
LOCATION: Former Cutacre Open-cast Mining Site, 
Land To The South Of The A6 (Salford Road/Manchester Road West) 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of partial compliance with Condition 2 
(Landscaping) attached to planning permission 13/63741/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

Page 85



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73652/FUL  DATE VALID: 01.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:MBNL (EE & H3G LTD) 
 
LOCATION: Existing Mast  
Sycamore WWTW 
Mort Lane  
Worsley 
M28 0JF  
 
PROPOSAL: The replacement of an existing 20.0m monopole with a 25.0m high 
capacity monopole supporting 6 no antenna apertures, 4 no  dishes, together with 
the installation of 7 no ground-based equipment cabinets, 1 no meter cabinet and 
ancillary development thereto within an existing palisade fenced compound 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73810/PDE  DATE VALID: 02.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr John Bailey C/O Mr N Hutchinson 
 
LOCATION: 408 Manchester Road West 
Little Hulton 
M38 9XU 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey extension to the rear 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73828/HH  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Faisal 
 
LOCATION: 10 Mere Fold 
Worsley 
M28 0SX 
 
PROPOSAL: Existing detached dwelling house proposing garage conversion to 
habitable space, alteration to first floor side window and single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Little Hulton 

 

 
 

  

Page 86



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73081/DISCON  DATE VALID: 20.02.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Helen Marks 
 
LOCATION: Furness Quay 
Salford 
M50 3XZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 6 
(contamination), 7 (remediation), 13 (replacement trees), 20 (cycle parking), 21 
(refuse and recycling facilities) and 23 (Block 3) attached to planning permission 
17/70682/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73234/NMA  DATE VALID: 13.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Philip Carr 
 
LOCATION: Furness Quay 
Salford 
M50 3XZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
17/70682/FUL for amendment to floor heights 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 87



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73299/DISCON  DATE VALID: 27.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Paul Caesar 
 
LOCATION: BUPA Car Park 
King William Street 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 5 (highway safety) 
attached to planning permission 19/73036/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 17 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
APPLICATION No: 18/71944/NMA  DATE VALID: 06.06.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Phil Carr 
 
LOCATION: Furness Quay 
Salford 
M50 3XZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
17/70682/FUL for balcony detail revised, effecting cladding and curtain walling 
proportions at levels 06-07, window added to level 06 apartment HA1-06-03, bracing 
positioned in front of cycle store at level 00, minor change to floor levels and 
reconfiguration of the car parking 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 July 2019 
 
 

 
WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

APPLICATION No: 19/73322/REM  DATE VALID: 30.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Fairbriar Developments (Salford) Limited 
 
LOCATION: Land To North Of Middlewood Street And East Of Oldfield Road, 
Salford (Middlewood Locks) 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Details of reserved matters application for the landscaping of Phase 2 
(Plots G and H) of Middlewood Locks, pursuant to 16/67987/OUTEIA (revisions to 
details approved under 16/68904/REM). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 88



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73433/DISCON  DATE VALID: 01.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Simon Hourihan 
 
LOCATION: Land Bounded By Cleminson St To North, New Bailey St To East, River 
Irwell To South-east, Trinity Way And North Star Drive To South And Adelphi St To 
West; Known As Salford Central, Extending To 17.7 Hectares. 
M3 5JT 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditons 38 (highways 
works), 55 (levels) attached to planning permission 09/57950/EIAHYB 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73434/DISCON  DATE VALID: 01.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Simon Hourihan 
 
LOCATION: Land Bounded By Cleminson St To North, New Bailey St To East, River 
Irwell To South-east, Trinity Way And North Star Drive To South And Adelphi St To 
West; Known As Salford Central, Extending To 17.7 Hectares. 
M3 5JT 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of complaince of condition 11 (highways) 
attached to planning permission 18/71782/REM 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73472/ADV  DATE VALID: 27.04.2019 
 
APPLICANT:PAUL FISHER 
 
LOCATION: 8 Exchange Quay 
Salford 
M5 3EJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of 15m x 5m LED digital media screen internally illuminated to 
the south west elevation of 8 Exchange Quay 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 5 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 89



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73485/FUL  DATE VALID: 09.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Hongwei Chai 
 
LOCATION: 1 Comus Street 
Salford 
M5 3BQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of 5 no. new storage containers at the front yard of the 
building 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73603/FUL  DATE VALID: 23.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Susanne Roberts 
 
LOCATION: Units A1 And A2  
Sundance Court 
Salford 
M50 2GZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from B2 (general industry) to D2 (assembly and leisure) 
(dance studio), and construction of access ramp to front elevation 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73616/FUL  DATE VALID: 25.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Bill Campbell 
 
LOCATION: Islington Mill  
James Street 
Salford 
M3 5HW 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of the existing lift shaft and associated infill structures. 
Construction of a new external staircase, lift shaft, two balconies, new entrance and 
new window openings. Replacement of existing roof with new rooflights. New 
windows and doors within existing openings. Installation of new external gate and 
courtyard fencing. Internal alterations with new cafe, two new apartments, nine artist 
residency rooms and a new gallery, making and event space. Minor alterations to 
internal layout to improve building accessibility and escape strategy. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 90



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73617/LBC  DATE VALID: 28.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Bill Campbell 
 
LOCATION: Islington Mill  
James Street 
Salford 
M3 5HW 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent for the demolition of the existing lift shaft and 
associated infill structures. Construction of a new external staircase, lift shaft, two 
balconies, new entrance and new window openings. Replacement of existing roof 
with new rooflights. New windows and doors within existing openings. Installation of 
new external gate and courtyard fencing. Internal alterations with new cafe, two new 
apartments, nine artist residency rooms and a new gallery, making and event space. 
Minor alterations to internal layout to improve building accessibility and escape 
strategy. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73639/COU  DATE VALID: 07.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:. 
 
LOCATION: 7th Floor 
2 Anchorage Quay 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from offices (Use Class B1) to a non-residential 
institution (Use Class D1), comprising internal alterations only. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73668/FUL  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:C/o Agent Peel Media Limited 
 
LOCATION: The Greenhouse  
Red 
Media City 
Salford 
M50 2EQ 
 
PROPOSAL: The retention of the existing office use (Use Class B1) and restaurant 
use at The Greenhouse, MediaCityUK for a temporary period of five years. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 91



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73684/DISCON  DATE VALID: 08.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Simon Ismail 
 
LOCATION: Former Blackfriar Inn 
13 King Street 
Blackfriars 
Salford 
M3 7HH 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of condition 5 (archaelogy) attached to 
planning permission 17/70639/LBC 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73688/DISCON  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Martin Wallis 
 
LOCATION: BUPA Car Park 
King William Enterprise Park 
King William Street 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 3 - (materials) 
attached to planning permission 19/73036/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73695/DISCON  DATE VALID: 12.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Stuart McCrone 
 
LOCATION: Erie Basin 
Salford Quays 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 10 - (landscaping) 
attached to planning permission 16/69216/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 92



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73703/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Phil Marsden 
 
LOCATION: Zone L Of The Salford Master Plan 
Land Bounded By Cleminson St To North, New Bailey St To East, River Irwell To 
South-east, Trinity Way And North Star Drive To South And Adelphi St To West; 
Known As Salford Central, Extending To 17.7 Hecta 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of part condition 2 - 
(landscaping car parking area only) attached to planning permission 19/73075/REM. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73762/FUL  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:. 
 
LOCATION: Carpet Right 
212 Regent Road 
Salford 
M5 3GR 
 
PROPOSAL: Amalgamation to provide one single unit, external alterations 
comprising changes to elevations, door openings, car parking provision, erection of 
2.4m high paladin fencing and gates, 5.2m high storage racking and installation of 
mezzanine floor. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73806/FUL  DATE VALID: 08.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:MBNL, EE (UK) Ltd & H3G (UK) Ltd 
 
LOCATION: Hutchinson 3G Site No M0143 Roof Of Casino  
Regent Road 
Salford 
M5 4SW 
 
PROPOSAL: The removal and replacement of 1no. trisector antenna and 3no. 
equipment cabinets for 6no. antenna apertures, 1no. 600mm dish and 8no. 
equipment cabinets at roof level, the relocation of 1no. existing 300mm dish and 
development ancillary thereto. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 93



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73826/LBC  DATE VALID: 11.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Miss Alison Surtees 
 
LOCATION: Ordsall Hall 
322 Ordsall Lane 
Salford 
M5 3AN 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent for the Siting of a Gertrude Hermes Bronze 
Sculpture of a Peacock 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73869/FUL  DATE VALID: 11.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Miss Alison Surtees 
 
LOCATION: Ordsall Hall 
322 Ordsall Lane 
Salford 
M5 3AN 
 
PROPOSAL: Siting of a Gertrude Hermes Bronze Sculpture of a Peacock 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73858/DISCON  DATE VALID: 16.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Agnieszka Lysak-Klekot 
 
LOCATION: Land At Erie Basin 
The Quays 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 9 (podium 
elevation) attached to planning permission 16/69216/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 28 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 94



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73907/DISCON  DATE VALID: 24.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Keith Huntington 
 
LOCATION: Riverside House 
Irwell Street 
Salford 
M3 5EN 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for confirmation of conditions 8 (landscaping) and 11 
(contamination 2) attached to planning permission 16/68923/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73916/DISCON  DATE VALID: 26.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:McGoff 
 
LOCATION: Downtown 
Woden Street 
Salford 
M5 4UU 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (i & ii - noise) 
and 4 (flood evacuation) attached to planning permission 18/72850/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 6 
September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73995/NMA  DATE VALID: 08.08.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Co-operative Group 
 
LOCATION: Unit1 Block F 
Middlewood Locks 
Middlewood Street 
Salford 
M5 4GP 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
19/73003/FUL for remove the ATM and replace a glazed door with a sliding door to 
the north east elevation, and replace a glazed door with a secure door and replace 
plant louvres to the south west elevation 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

Page 95



 

APPLICATION No: 19/74003/DISCON  DATE VALID: 13.08.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Simon Hourihan 
 
LOCATION: Land Bounded By Cleminson St To North, New Bailey St To East, River 
Irwell To South-east, Trinity Way And North Star Drive To South And Adelphi St To 
West; Known As Salford Central, Extending To 17.7 Hectares. 
M3 5JT 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of condition 4 (off-site highway 
works) attached to planning permission 19/73075/REM 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Ordsall 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73524/HH  DATE VALID: 30.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Craig Kay 
 
LOCATION: 6 Dalton Drive 
Swinton 
M27 8UB 
 
PROPOSAL: Construction of a rear roof dormer, conversion of hip roof to gable end 
and installation of front velux rooflights together with alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Pendlebury 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73595/HH  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Alan Graham 
 
LOCATION: 209 Manchester Road 
Clifton 
Swinton 
M27 6PN 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Pendlebury 

 

 
 

  

Page 96



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73718/ADV  DATE VALID: 14.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Adrian Roberts 
 
LOCATION: Esso Pendlebury Express  
613 Bolton Road 
Swinton 
M27 4EJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Display of a 6.3m pylon sign internally illuminated 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Pendlebury 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73793/NMA  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Brian Webber 
 
LOCATION: Junction Business Park 
Rake Lane 
Clifton 
Swinton 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
18/72672/FUL for the orientation of office and canteen buildings. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Pendlebury 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/72883/HH  DATE VALID: 28.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Peter Stanley 
 
LOCATION: 36 Threadmill Lane 
Swinton 
M27 9LJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Construction of a Loft Conversion, replacing existing trusses and new 
velux windows. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 97



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73548/HH  DATE VALID: 22.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Chris McCarthy 
 
LOCATION: 16 Glen Avenue 
Swinton 
M27 9PL 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of first floor rear extension and detached garage 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73569/PDE  DATE VALID: 18.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Julian Henderson 
 
LOCATION: 15 Woodford Drive 
Swinton 
M27 9UA 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73588/HH  DATE VALID: 12.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Colin Anderson 
 
LOCATION: 59 Ellesmere Street 
Swinton 
M27 0JT 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73667/FUL  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr PAUL HARRIS 
 
LOCATION: 175 Moorside Road 
Swinton 
M27 9LD 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 5 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 98



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73691/DISCON  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Aaron Watson 
 
LOCATION: Land Between Claude Avenue And  
Priestley Road 
Swinton 
M28 2LX 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3- (materials), 5 - 
(surface drainage), 6 - (rates surface drainage), 7 - (DUDS), 8 - Foul and Surface 
Water, 12 - (method statement) attached to planning permission 18/72489/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 9 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73712/HH  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Margaret & Keith Berrisford 
 
LOCATION: 62 Chelford Drive 
Swinton 
M27 9HJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Loft conversion with rear dormer. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73829/HH  DATE VALID: 09.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr William Hope 
 
LOCATION: 91 Ellesmere Street 
Swinton 
M27 0JT 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a two storey side and single storey rear extension and 
erection 2.1m high boundary wall and fence 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 99



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73840/HH  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jeff Fisher 
 
LOCATION: 27 Woodford Drive 
Swinton 
M27 9UA 
 
PROPOSAL: Demotion of existing porch and erection of new porch to front 
elevation. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73925/NMA  DATE VALID: 30.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Louise & Alex Garvey 
 
LOCATION: 6 Sandygate Close 
Swinton 
M27 0JE 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
18/72856/HH for amendments on rear window and external wall, removal of canopy 
and replacement of window with a door. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 17/70993/FUL  DATE VALID: 31.01.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Reginald Jones 
 
LOCATION: 12 Worsley Road 
Swinton 
M27 5WW 
 
PROPOSAL: Subdivision and alterations to existing dwelling house to provide 3 no 
apartments including erection of a two storey rear extension to form stairwell 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 100



 

APPLICATION No: 18/72677/HH  DATE VALID: 09.11.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Yuet Wan Miu 
 
LOCATION: 192 Swinton Hall Road 
Swinton 
M27 4UB 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey side extension, loft conversion with a dormer to 
the rear. 
 
DECISION: Refuse            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 15 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73489/FUL  DATE VALID: 13.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr john stott 
 
LOCATION: Autospark 
Bridge House 
15 Bridge Street 
Pendlebury 
Swinton 
Manchester 
M27 4DU 
 
PROPOSAL: Retrospective planning application for the erection of a single storey 
building 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73554/HH  DATE VALID: 28.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Kate Panayiotou 
 
LOCATION: 1 Willow Street 
Swinton 
M27 0DG 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension together with construction of 
a rear dormer and alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 101



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73592/HH  DATE VALID: 25.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr andrew martin 
 
LOCATION: 26 Collingwood Drive 
Swinton 
M27 5LE 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage/conservatory and erection single storey 
rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73608/FUL  DATE VALID: 24.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Garry Ormisher 
 
LOCATION: Land At Side Of 22 Ogden Street 
Swinton 
M27 5AU 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing garage at number 22 Ogden Street and erection 
of one terraced dwelling 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73615/FUL  DATE VALID: 25.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Stuart Parks 
 
LOCATION: Aldi 
51 Swinton Hall Road 
Swinton 
M27 4BL 
 
PROPOSAL: Extension to existing car park to provide 23 additional car parking 
spaces Re-Submission of 18/72372/FUL 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 102



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73670/HH  DATE VALID: 06.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr THOMAS JOBICHAN 
 
LOCATION: 43 Eccles Road 
Swinton 
M27 5PR 
 
PROPOSAL: Partial demolition of existing extension, single storey rear extension, 
raising of existing garage floor level and roof, new windows and doors and roofing 
tiles. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73719/PDE  DATE VALID: 10.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Hudson 
 
LOCATION: 45 Woodstock Drive 
Swinton 
M27 5WB 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73723/HH  DATE VALID: 26.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms L Axworthy 
 
LOCATION: 46 Folly Lane 
Swinton 
M27 0AJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Conversion of existing garage into a granny flat, erection of a first floor 
side extension, a single storey rear extension with alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 103



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73724/TPO  DATE VALID: 15.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Joanne Wartnaby 
 
LOCATION: 3 Portland Road 
Swinton 
M27 5EQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Pollard to leave a height of 5m and removal of epicormic growth two 
lime trees (T1 and T2). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73767/DISCON  DATE VALID: 20.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ben Canning 
 
LOCATION: Campbell Road Playing Fields 
Campbell Road 
Swinton 
Manchester 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance with condition 3 (Materials) 
attached to planning permission 17/70853/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73781/NMA  DATE VALID: 28.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ben Canning 
 
LOCATION: Campbell Road Playing Fields 
Campbell Road 
Swinton 
Manchester 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
17/70853/FUL to change specific 1.8m high brick walls to 1.8m Timber Board and 
Batten Fence. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 104



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73797/FUL  DATE VALID: 11.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Ramesh 
 
LOCATION: 35 Worsley Road 
Swinton 
M27 5WN 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73798/HH  DATE VALID: 02.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Jennifer Stott 
 
LOCATION: 5 Maple Road 
Swinton 
M27 5GU 
 
PROPOSAL: Erecton of single storey front / rear and side extensions, paving and 
drop kerb to front for car parking. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73881/NMA  DATE VALID: 19.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ben Canning 
 
LOCATION: Campbell Road Playing Fields 
Campbell Road 
Swinton 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
17/70853/FUL to reroute plot 1's garden wall to evade the root protection area of 
T25. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Swinton 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 105



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73339/HH  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Michael Hartley 
 
LOCATION: 10 Shipley Avenue 
Salford 
M6 8BZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey side and rear extensions together with 
alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 17 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73525/DISCON  DATE VALID: 08.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jason Coulborn 
 
LOCATION: Land Adjacent 622  
Liverpool Street 
Salford 
M5 5HQ 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions to part discharge 
2 - (approved plans), 11 - (verification report), 15 - (noise mitigation), 16 - (site 
completion report) and conditions to discharge in full, 6 - (sustainable drainage), 14 - 
(electric vehicle charging) and 22 - (travel plan) attached to planning permission 
17/70940/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 29 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73562/COU  DATE VALID: 06.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Brett Smith 
 
LOCATION: 10 Derby Avenue 
Salford 
M6 5FZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from C3 (dwelling) to a small HMO C4 (4 residents)  
 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

Page 106



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73612/HH  DATE VALID: 10.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr David Fereday 
 
LOCATION: 58 Park Road 
Salford 
M6 8JR 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension and new summer room to the 
rear. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73658/HH  DATE VALID: 04.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ricky Buckley 
 
LOCATION: 1 Vauban Drive 
Salford 
M6 8ET 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing extension and erection of single storey rear 
extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73726/DISCON  DATE VALID: 15.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Danny Au-Yeung 
 
LOCATION: Land Between Willows Road And 
Whiteside Close 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 5 - (noise), 12 - 
(SUDS) attached to planning permission 16/69146/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

Page 107



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73729/FUL  DATE VALID: 18.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Virgin Media Ltd 
 
LOCATION: Unit 400 
Metroplex Business Park 
Broadway 
Salford 
M50 2UE 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of 6no. louvre to aid internal digital media equipment. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73753/CLUDP  DATE VALID: 08.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr P Abrams 
 
LOCATION: 29 Park Road 
Salford 
M6 8JP 
 
PROPOSAL: Certificate of lawfulness for the proposed single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73794/COU  DATE VALID: 02.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:c/o Agent 
 
LOCATION: Unit 13 
West One Retail Park 
West One Way 
Salford 
M50 1ZD 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of Use from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A1 (Retail) and / or 
Class D2 (Leisure) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

Page 108



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73808/TPO  DATE VALID: 05.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Towngreen Court RTM Co Ltd 
 
LOCATION: Hillcrest 
Salford 
M6 8JS 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown lift to provide a 5m clearance above the surrounding ground 
level one lime tree (T1). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73843/HH  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr J Devenport 
 
LOCATION: 20 Goldsmith Avenue 
Salford 
M5 5HA 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side and rear extension with raised decking 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73845/HH  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Siobhan Bradley 
 
LOCATION: 41 Park Road 
Salford 
M6 8JR 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension and construction of a loft 
conversion. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

 
 

  

Page 109



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73865/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Danny Au-Yeung 
 
LOCATION: Land Between Willows Road And 
Whiteside Close 
Salford 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 7 (site 
investigation) attached to planning permission 16/69146/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 28 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Weaste 
And 
Seedley 

 

   
   
   
APPLICATION No: 19/73564/HH  DATE VALID: 24.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Lindsey Baxter 
 
LOCATION: 26 Dartford Avenue 
Eccles 
M30 8NF 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed two storey side and single storey rear extension to existing 
dwelling. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Winton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73687/HH  DATE VALID: 11.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Pilling 
 
LOCATION: 1 Botany Road 
Eccles 
M30 8JS 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of garage and conservatory and erection of single storey 
rear and side extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Winton 

 

 
 

  

Page 110



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73733/HH  DATE VALID: 18.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr J Vujakovic 
 
LOCATION: 7 Botany Road 
Eccles 
M30 8JS 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Winton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73821/HH  DATE VALID: 02.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Ashley Fletcher 
 
LOCATION: 53 Weymouth Road 
Eccles 
M30 8NN 
 
PROPOSAL: Partial demolition of existing extension and erection of first floor front 
/side and single storey rear extensions Re-Submission of 19/73268/HH 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Winton 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/72782/FUL  DATE VALID: 05.12.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Mr MOHAMMED INTWALA 
 
LOCATION: Land To Rear Of 208 And 214 
Manchester Road East 
Little Hulton 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a detached dwelling 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 111



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73467/COU  DATE VALID: 30.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr David Houghton 
 
LOCATION: 112A Bolton Road 
Worsley 
M28 3BW 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of Use from C3 (residential) at First Floor to (B1a) offices 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73544/DISCON  DATE VALID: 10.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Joe Burnett 
 
LOCATION: Ashtonfields Site Part Of British Coal Yard  
Ravenscraig Road 
Little Hulton 
Worsley 
M38 9PU 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 5 (construction 
method statement), 6 (intrusive site investigation), 8 (intrusive site investigation - 
verification), 9 (land contamination), 14 (surface water drainage), 15 (delivery yard 
management plan), 19 (arboricultural method statement), 20 (tree replacement 
scheme) and 21 (landscaping) attached to planning permission 17/69776/OUT 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73624/FUL  DATE VALID: 29.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Maule-Ffinch 
 
LOCATION: Ellesmere Retail Park, G13  
New Ellesmere Approach 
Worsley 
M28 3UD 
 
PROPOSAL: Planning application for reconfiguration of units G12 and G13 and 
change of use (of unit G13) to A3 (restaurants and cafes), installation of wall 
mounted plant to the East elevation together with associated works 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 112



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73646/DISCON  DATE VALID: 31.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Jimmy Purcell 
 
LOCATION: 11A Queen Street 
Little Hulton 
Worsley 
M38 0WH 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials) and 
7 (land contamination) attached to planning permission 16/68979/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 
July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73677/NMA  DATE VALID: 07.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Isla Brady 
 
LOCATION: Former Eaton Works 
Land East Of Worsley Road North 
Walkden 
M28 3QN 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
18/71344/FUL to amend two approved housetypes (Ashbourne and Walton). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73683/DISCON  DATE VALID: 08.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:c/o Agent 
 
LOCATION: Former Eaton Works 
Land East Of Worsley Road North 
Walkden 
M28 3QN 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (materials), 7 
(newts), 8 (invasive species), 10 (ecology), 18 (ground investigation), 24 (surface 
water) attached to planning permission 18/71344/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 28 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 113



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73760/NMA  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
LOCATION: 11A Queen Street 
Little Hulton 
M38 0WH 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
16/68979/FUL for relocation of the building toward the boundary and internal 
amendments. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73771/FUL  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Maule-Ffinch 
 
LOCATION: Ellesmere Retail Park 
New Ellesmere Approach 
Worsley 
M28 3EE 
 
PROPOSAL: Variation of condition 2 (approved plans), 3 (floor space controls), 8 
(car parking and servicing facilities updated plan) and 11 (site waste management 
plan) attached to planning permission 16/67846/FUL 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73802/COU  DATE VALID: 03.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr James Maule-Ffinch 
 
LOCATION: Ellesmere Shopping Centre, Unit 175  
Bolton Road 
Worsley 
M28 3ZH 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use (of unit 175) from A1 to D1. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 19 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 114



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73804/FUL  DATE VALID: 04.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Lee O'Neill 
 
LOCATION: Wharton And Cleggs Lane Church And Community Centre 
Cleggs Lane 
Little Hulton 
M38 9RW 
 
PROPOSAL: Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and 7 (Ventilation and 
restriction regarding hours) attached to planning permission 17/70252/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 2 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73844/HH  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms V Casey 
 
LOCATION: 9 Firfield Grove 
Worsley 
M28 3NB 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side and rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73863/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:c/o Agent 
 
LOCATION: Former Eaton Works 
Land East Of Worsley Road North 
Walkden 
M28 3QN 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 4 (CEMP), 5 
(landscaping), 9 (LEMP) and 26 (tree replacement) and 31 (travel plan) attached to 
planning permission 18/71344/FUL 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 28 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

Page 115



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73958/FUL  DATE VALID: 01.08.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ken Jones 
 
LOCATION: Unit 1 And Unit 2 
Ellesmere Retail Park 
New Ellesmere Approach 
Worsley 
M28 3EE 
 
PROPOSAL: The installation of automatic double entrance doors complete with side 
screens to front elevation 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
North 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 18/72290/HH  DATE VALID: 14.08.2018 
 
APPLICANT:Claire Livesey 
 
LOCATION: 8 Kempnough Hall Road 
Worsley 
M28 2GN 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed single storey front, two storey side and part single/part two 
storey rear extension and installation of an external rear flue 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 20 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/72926/FUL  DATE VALID: 22.01.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Charles McGrath 
 
LOCATION: 3 Woodlands Road 
Worsley 
M28 2QG 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a 4 bedroom detached dwelling 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 18 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 116



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73103/HH  DATE VALID: 07.03.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs KELLY IRWIN 
 
LOCATION: 25-27  
Greenleach Lane 
Worsley 
M28 2RX 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a two storey front extension and a front porch, erection of 
single storey side and rear extensions, alterations to elevations and existing roof, 
together with alterations to vehicular access and the installation of new front sliding 
gates and brick wall. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 22 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73392/FUL  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Matthew Evans 
 
LOCATION: 188 Chatsworth Road 
Worsley 
M28 2GF 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a 5 bedroom dwelling in existing garden area 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73512/HH  DATE VALID: 03.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr John Walsh 
 
LOCATION: 11A Cartmel Grove 
Worsley 
M28 2SF 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey/first floor side extension, single storey front 
extension and rear extensions, dormers to the rear, erection of a shed to the rear, 
new boundary wall and fencing together with alterations to elevations, increasing the 
roof ridge height, resubmission of planning application Ref:19/73296/HH. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 17 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 117



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73581/HH  DATE VALID: 17.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Dean & Danielle Holden 
 
LOCATION: 17 Beatrice Road 
Worsley 
M28 2TW 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed loft conversion with dormers to front and back, new windows 
to side. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 31 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73583/HH  DATE VALID: 20.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr William Smith 
 
LOCATION: 351 Worsley Road 
Swinton 
M27 0FJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of first floor front extension, rear balcony and car port, 
together with new vehicular access. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73587/FUL  DATE VALID: 06.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr G Dutton 
 
LOCATION: Worsley Cricket Club  
Walkden Road 
Worsley 
M28 2RZ 
 
PROPOSAL: Replacement cricket practice net enclosures 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 118



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73601/HH  DATE VALID: 22.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Ferguson 
 
LOCATION: Honey Pot Cottage  
46 Roe Green 
Worsley 
M28 2RF 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73626/DISCON  DATE VALID: 17.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr gary bennetta 
 
LOCATION: 3 Woodlands Close 
Worsley 
M28 2JP 
 
PROPOSAL: Request for confirmation of compliance of conditions 3 (landscaping) 
attached to planning permission 17/70198/FUL. 
 
DECISION: Condition Request determined            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 
August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73632/HH  DATE VALID: 30.05.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr darren powell 
 
LOCATION: 3 Broad Oak Road 
Worsley 
M28 2TL 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of three storey side extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 119



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73634/FUL  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:The Delph Worsley Ltd 
 
LOCATION: 4 Worsley Road 
Worsley 
M28 2NL 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of a single storey rear 
extension 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73638/FUL  DATE VALID: 17.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
LOCATION: Worsley Golf Club  
Stableford Avenue 
Eccles 
M30 8AP 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey infill extension to create ladies locker room. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 12 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73659/HH  DATE VALID: 04.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs O'HARA 
 
LOCATION: 7 Old Hall Lane 
Worsley 
M28 2FG 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing rear extension and erection of garden room to 
the rear. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 7 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 120



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73720/PDE  DATE VALID: 10.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Justine Noone 
 
LOCATION: 4 Kempnough Hall Road 
Worsley 
M28 2GN 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 26 July 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73779/HH  DATE VALID: 27.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Shailesh Agrawal 
 
LOCATION: 148 Chatsworth Road 
Swinton 
M28 2NT 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey side extensions (re-submission of 
18/71306/HH) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73782/HH  DATE VALID: 28.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Andrews 
 
LOCATION: 159 Worsley Road 
Worsley 
M28 2SJ 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of an outbuilding to the rear 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 121



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73790/PDE  DATE VALID: 22.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Chris Wood C/O Mr Robert Hodgson 
 
LOCATION: 14 Hazelhurst Fold 
Worsley 
M28 2JU 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73819/TPO  DATE VALID: 06.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Peel 
 
LOCATION: 254 Leigh Road 
Worsley 
M28 1LF 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown reduce to leave a height of 8m and a width spread of 8m one 
beech tree (T1570). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73831/PDE  DATE VALID: 07.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr _ Mrs Andrew _ Laura Myers 
 
LOCATION: 32 Wardley Hall Lane 
Worsley 
M28 2RL 
 
PROPOSAL: Single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

Page 122



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73846/HH  DATE VALID: 12.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Sevier 
 
LOCATION: 23 Granary Lane 
Worsley 
M28 2PH 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing carport, detached single garage and coal shed 
and erection of single storey rear and two storey side extensions, and construction 
of new front porch (Resubmission of 18/71651/HH) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73866/TPO  DATE VALID: 29.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Andrea Knight 
 
LOCATION: 36 Fairmount Road 
Swinton 
M27 0EP 
 
PROPOSAL: Crown reduce to leave a height of approximately 8m and a width 
spread of approximately 4m (T5 and T7). Remove one branch back to the main 
stem as indicated within the submitted photograph one sycamore tree (T9)  Remove 
one branch back to the main stem as indicated within the submitted photograph and 
20% crown thin one sycamore tree (T10) . Fell one sycamore tree (T21) and one 
ash tree (T22). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73872/TPO  DATE VALID: 18.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Chris Lomas 
 
LOCATION: 15 Chatsworth Road 
Swinton 
M28 2NU 
 
PROPOSAL: Fell one scots pine tree (T1) 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 4 September 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Worsley 

 

 
 

  

Page 123



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73555/PDE  DATE VALID: 04.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mrs Praxedes D Mayoua C/O Mr Rahat Anwar 
 
LOCATION: 5 Chestnut Avenue 
Worsley 
M28 7EE 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey rear extension. 
 
DECISION: No Objections            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73702/PDE  DATE VALID: 05.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Trevor Lee 
 
LOCATION: 41 Chestnut Avenue 
Worsley 
M28 7EE 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed single storey rear extension 
 
DECISION: Permitted development            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 22 July 
2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73672/COU  DATE VALID: 29.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Dr Nicholas Browne 
 
LOCATION: 1-5 
Manchester Road 
Worsley 
M28 3NS 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use From A2 (Financial and Professional Services) to D1 
(Non-residential Institutions) (NHS Medical Centre). 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 21 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 124



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73700/HH  DATE VALID: 12.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Mohsin Ali 
 
LOCATION: 19 Windale 
Worsley 
M28 0SR 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of part single storey/part first floor side extension and new 
pitched roof above existing rear extension. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 14 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73714/HH  DATE VALID: 08.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr Tomas Dovidaitis 
 
LOCATION: 58 Park Road 
Worsley 
M28 7DY 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a single storey side extension together with alterations to 
elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 30 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

APPLICATION No: 19/73739/HH  DATE VALID: 19.06.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Ms Talat Ahsan 
 
LOCATION: 6 Oakwood Avenue 
Worsley 
M28 3HW 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing carport and erection of two storey side and rear 
extensions together with alterations to elevations. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 16 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

Page 125



 

APPLICATION No: 19/73895/NMA  DATE VALID: 29.07.2019 
 
APPLICANT:Mr & Mrs Thakor 
 
LOCATION: 45 Parrfold Avenue 
Worsley 
M28 7HE 
 
PROPOSAL: Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission 
19/73314/HH to relocate the bathroom dormer window. 
 
DECISION: Approve            DATE DECISION ISSUED: 23 August 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 

WARD: 
Walkden 
South 

 

 
 

  

 

Page 126



  
PART 1 (OPEN TO THE PUBLIC) 

 
  
 

 
REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE 

 
 

TO THE PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 
ON  

19TH SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

 
TITLE:  Planning Appeals 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the report be noted  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: To set out details of appeals received and determined  
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: (Available for public inspection) 
Details of the applications are available on the Council’s Public Access Website 
http://publicaccess.salford.gov.uk/publicaccess/default.aspx 
If you would like to access this information in an alternative format, please contact the planning office 
on 0161-779 6195 or e-mail planning.contact@salford.gov.uk 
 
 
KEY DECISION: NO  
 
 
DETAILS: See attached schedule  
 
 
KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Performance Management 
 
 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:N/A 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF RISK:N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by N/A  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by N/A 
 
 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:N/A 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Liz Taylor 0161 779 4803      
 
WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): As indicated in the attached schedule.  
 
 

Page 127

Agenda Item 7



1 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 
 

REPORT ON PLANNING AND ENFORCEMENT APPEALS DECIDED 
 
 
 
APPLICATION No: 18/72372/FUL 
 
APPELLANT: Mr Stuart Parks 
 
APPEAL SITE: ALDI 51 Swinton Hall Road Pendlebury Swinton M27 4BL   
 
PROPOSAL: Extension to existing foodstore car park to create an 

additional 26 car parking spaces 
 
WARD: Swinton South 
 
OFFICER  
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse 
 
APPEAL DECISION: Appeal withdrawn 
 
DECIDED ON: 1 August 2019 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The appeal was withdrawn as an amended scheme was approved for the extension to existing 
car park to provide 23 additional car parking spaces Re-Submission of 18/72372/FUL. It was 
approved on the 19.07.2019. 
 

Page 128



PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PANEL 
 

REPORT OF NEW PLANNING AND ENFORCEMENT APPEALS RECEIVED  
 
 
 
APPLICATION No:  16/69169/LBC 
 
APPLICATION  
DECISION LEVEL: Delegated to Officer 
 
OFFICER  Approve 
RECOMMEND’N: 
 
APPEAL SITE:  463 - 465 Bury New Road Salford M7 3NE     
 
PROPOSAL:   Listed building consent for the refurbishment and alteration of 14 flats in Grade II 

listed building to create 20 flats. 
 
WARD:  Kersal 
 
APPELLANT:  Mr John Wallis 
 
DATE RECEIVED: 21 August 2019 
 
 
Appeal against conditions attached to planning permission; 
 
Conditions attached are as follows; 
 
1. The works must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this 

consent. 
 

Reason: To comply with the requirements of section 18 of the Planning (Listed Building and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 
 

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved 
plans: 

 
- 06-BNR 2016, Existing and Proposed roof plans Rev B 
- 09-BNR 2016, Proposed site plan Rev J 
- 10-BNR 2016 Proposed floor plans I Rev D 
- 11-BNR 2016 Proposed floor plans II Rev A 
- 12-BNR 2016 Proposed elevations Rev B 
- 22-BNR 2016 Proposed waste bin and cycle storage Rev A - only in so far as it relates to bin storage 
- 24-BNR 2016, Proposed sections E-E rev D  
- 23-BNR 2016, Proposed sections C-C and D-D Rev D  
 

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning. 
 
3. No development shall take place until the applicant or their agents or successors in title have secured 

the implementation of a historic building survey. The survey will be undertaken in accordance with a 
Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) submitted to and approved in writing by Salford Planning 
Authority. The WSI shall cover the following: 

 
1. A phased programme and methodology of investigation and recording to include:  
 
- an initial survey of the listed buildings  
- production of a schedule of features of architectural interest  
- a watching brief to record historic fabric and features during refurbishment works  
- details of any items of heritage value  

Page 129



Received Appeals.rtf  

- recommendations for removal or repair/re-use of heritage items including proposed repair and finish 
works and provision for safe storage for any items to be reinstated 
- details of repair and finish works to areas where features are to be removed 
- details of any materials to be used in association with any repair/removal works 
2. A pro gramme for post investigation assessment to include:  
- analysis of the site investigation records and finds  
- production of a final report on the significance of the architectural, archaeological and historical 
interest represented.  
3. Provision for dissemination of the investigation results.  
4. Provision for archive deposition of the report and records of the site investigation.  
5. Nomi nation of a competent person or persons/organisation to undertake the works set out within the 
approved WSI.  

 
Reason: In accordance with NPPF Paragraph 199 - To record and advance understanding of heritage 
assets impacted on by the development and to make information about the heritage interest publicly 
accessible.  

 
Reason for pre-commencement condition: Any works on the site have the potential to impact upon the 
special architectural or historic interest of this heritage asset and so the historic building survey is 
required prior to commencement of each phase of the development. 

 
4. Notwithstanding the submitted plans, prior to the commencement of any repair works to windows, a 

1:20 window repairs plan shall be submitted for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority. The 
plan shall identify the existing condition of each of the windows and all proposed repair works together 
with a timetable for the proposed works and where necessary samples of replacement materials shall 
be provided for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority. The development shall thereafter 
be carried out in accordance with the approved details and retained as such thereafter. 

 
Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory appearance in the interests of visual amenity and to ensure 
that the special architectural or historic interest of this heritage asset is safeguarded in accordance with 
policy CH1 of the City of Salford Unitary Development Plan and the requirements of the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 

 
5. Notwithstanding any description of materials in the application no above ground construction works 

shall take place until samples and full details of materials to be used externally on the building(s), 
including rainwater goods and mortar, and where required, details of where how new materials will be 
incorporated into the existing elevations have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. Such details shall include the type, colour and texture of the materials. Only the 
materials so approved shall be used, in accordance with any terms of such approval. 

 
Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory appearance in the interests of visual amenity and to ensure 
that the special architectural or historic interest of this heritage asset is safeguarded in accordance with 
policiesDES1 and CH1 of the City of Salford Unitary Development Plan and the requirements of the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 

 
6. Prior to commencement of works a method statement for the dismantling, recording and rebuild of the 

Vine Street elevation house shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Where there is any shortfall in salvaged materials for re-use, full details and samples of 
materials proposed to make up the shortfall including how they will be integrated across the buildings 
shall be submitted for the written approval of the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be 
carried out in accordance with the approved scheme and retained as such thereafter. 

 
Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory appearance in the interests of visual amenity and to ensure 
that the special architectural or historic interest of this heritage asset is safeguarded in accordance with 
policies DES1 and CH1 of the City of Salford Unitary Development Plan and the requirements of the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 

 
Reason for pre-commencement condition: Any works on the site have the potential to impact upon the 
special architectural or historic interest of this heritage asset and so the method statement is required 
before any development commences. 

Page 130



Received Appeals.rtf  

The appellants grounds for the appeal are that some of the conditions attached to the Listed Building Consent 
are not achievable from a practical perspective given the present condition of the building. They are seeking the 
amendment of condition 2 (approved plans) to alter the approved line of demolition so that only the front façade 
of the building would remain. They are also seeking the amendment of the wording of condition 3 (historic 
building survey) as they consider the current wording is unnecessary onerous of this type of building and are 
incapable of being achieved from a practical perspective given the fragile condition of the building. 
 
              
 
APPLICATION No:  19/73005/FUL 
 
APPLICATION  
DECISION LEVEL: Delegated to Officer 
 
OFFICER  Refuse 
RECOMMEND’N: 
 
APPEAL SITE:  202 Liverpool Road Irlam M44 6FE     
 
PROPOSAL:   Conversion from Shop (Class A1) to 2 no.self contained flats (Class C3) at 

ground floor level to include demolition of external store room and alterations to 
elevations and installation of 1.5m high fence/gate 

 
WARD:  Irlam 
 
APPELLANT:  Mrs B. Marshall 
 
DATE RECEIVED: 12 August 2019 
 
 
Appeal against refusal of planning permission. 
 
Reasons for refusal; 
 
The proposal would not improve the economic, social and environmental conditions of the area nor does it 
comply with the development plan and therefore does not comprise sustainable development. There were no 
amendments to the scheme, or conditions which could reasonably have been imposed, which could have made 
the development acceptable and it was therefore not possible to approve the application. The Local Planning 
Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the NPPF. 
 
The applicant has failed to demonstrate through circumstantial evidence or marketing information that there is 
no demand for the Class A1 retail premises, nor has the applicant sufficiently justified why an alternative use 
would be more appropriate within this setting. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policy S3 of the City of 
Salford Unitary Development Plan. 
 
The amenity afforded to future occupants of the proposed development would be inadequate. The distance 
maintained between the habitable room windows of Flat 1 and 2 and the common boundary of No.204, 
alongside the adjacent property itself, are insufficient and would provide future occupants with an unacceptable 
outlook and poor levels of daylight and sunlight due to the height and resulting overbearing effect the boundary 
fence and built form of No.204 would have upon those residents of the proposed development.  As such, the 
proposal is contrary to Policy DES7 of the City of Salford Unitary Development Plan and Paragraph 127 of the 
NPPF (2018) 
             
  

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2019.
	5 Planning applications and related development control issues.
	5a 19/73607/FUL 275 - 283 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5JZ
	5b 19/73543/REM Ashtonfields Site Part of British Coal Yard, Ravenscraig Road, Little Hulton M38 9PU
	6 Planning applications determined under delegated authority.
	7 Planning appeals.

